EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

24

28
2023 12 31

WH
(WH Group Limited)

(WAN Long, Executive Director and Chairman)

KY1-1104
309
(Maples Corporate Services Limited PO Box 309, Ugland House, Grand
Cayman KY1-1104, Cayman Islands)

(03)6775-1000

(03)6775-1000

1/300



(

)

1.

BVI
PRC
EUR
IFRS
RMB

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

oooooono
HK$
us$
RMB
154.42 UFJ 2024 16
12 31
2010 12 BVI
Chang Yun Holdings
Limited
WH WH Group
Limited
EU
2007 23 BVI
Heroic Zone Investments Limited
2013 BVI
High Zenith Limited
2014
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2013 BVI
(Rich
Matrix Global Limited)
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Rise Grand Group
Limited
2006 28
100
Rotary Vortex
Limited
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1998 10 15
Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd.
000895
1994 29
100

Henan Luohe Shuanghui Industry Group
Co., Ltd. 2019

1997 25
100
Smithfield Foods, Inc.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited
2013 25 BVI

Sure Pass Holdings Limited
us the United States of America

Uss

76 76028 -7604A
(Unit 7602B-7604A, Level 76, International Commerce Centre, 1 Austin Road West, Kowloon,
Hong Kong)
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2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

26,236 28,136 27,293 25,589 24,103

-6.8 3.1 6.7 6.2 6.6
1,471 2,093 1,966 1,729 2,031
5.6 7.4 7.2 6.8 8.4
1,057 2,132 1,700 1,315 2,052
(197) (482) (402) (223) (357)
860 1,650 1,298 1,092 1,695
629 1,370 1,068 828 1,465
231 280 230 264 230
860 1,650 1,298 1,092 1,695
606 1,401 1,043 973 1,378
4.90 10.68 7.55 5.62 9.96

19,179 19,855 19,411 18,715 17,282
(8.604)  (9,443)  (9,724)  (7,730)  (7,830)

10,575 10,412 9,687 10,985 9,452
9,831 9,600 8,748 10,005 8,684

744 812 939 980 768
10,575 10,412 9,687 10,985 9,452
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2023 2022 ()
( )

13,523 14,559 7.1

10,810 11,797 -8.4

1,903 1,780 6.9

26,236 28,136 -6.8

2,050 2,065 -0.7
(480) 30

(99) (2)
1,471 2,093 -29.7
29.7 1,471
2022 2023
2023
51.5 2022
2022 1.4 41.9
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2023 2022 ()
( )
3,697 4,009 -7.8
8,279 9,260 -10.6
1,547 1,290 +19.9
13,523 14,559 -7.1
879 910 -3.4
1,072 1,058 +1.3
99 97 +2.1
2,050 2,065 -0.7
2023 4.4 3,196
3.5
Saratoga
2023 7.2
Goodies
2.4
2023 7.1 13,523 7.8
10.6
19.9
2023 2022 0.7 2,050

3.4

1.3
2.1
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5,860 6,430

1,138 948

10,810 11,797

54 94
(624) 43)
90 1)

(480) 30

49,169 2022 0.5
2.7
31.4 2023
7.4
3,959 2022
2023 8.4
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2023 2022

(6.8) 3.1
7.5 11.2 -3.7pp
5.6 7.4 -1.8pp
15.2 14.2 +1.0pp
(3-3) 0.2

641.4 617.5 +3.9

(121.2) 7.5
3.2 6.0 -2.8pp
1.6 1.6
39.7 37.0 +2.7
30.5 32.3 -1.8pp
1.6 1.1 +0.5
4.4 8.4 -4.0pp
6.5 14.9 -8.4pp

2023 12 31
2022 1,394
2023 12 31 5,569 2022
2023 12 31
2022 2,505
2023 12 31 546
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2023 12 31 1.6
2022 1.6
2023 1,617 2022
1,803 2023
2023 663 2022
350 2022
Saratoga
2023 1,175 2022 1,542
2023 221
2022 89
IDR BBB+ S&P
BBB Baa2
IDR BBB S&P
BBB-
Bal
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
( ) ( )
1,979 1,976
1,246 1,387
3 3

3,228 3,366
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2023 12 31 3,252 2022 3,395
2024 34
2025 *
2026 4
2027 19
2029 13
2030 15
2031 15
100
*
2023 12 31 99.8 2022 99.8
2023
2022 350
2025 275
250
2023 12 31
30.5 19.6 2022 32.3 18.9 2023 12 31
EBITDA EBITDA EBITDA
EBITDA
1.6 1.1 2022 1.1 0.6
2023 169

2023 12 31 3.2 2022 4.0
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2023 812 2022 975
2023 2022
( )
345 554
354 338
113 83
812 975
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 13.2 8.3 11.1
1.0 12.1
2022 12 31 19.4 39.6 24.3 2.8
27.1 2022 12 31
1,544 2023 12 31 1,363

33
2023 25
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2023 10 Argal Alimentacion
S.A. Argal

Argal 50.1 49.9
Argal
Goodies
2023 Goodies Meat Production S.R.L.
Goodies 100
Goodies
2022
54 2022 151 2023
205 86
2023
2023 176

Norson

2022 11 Norson
Holdings, S. de R.L. de C.V. Norson 12

Norson
Saratoga
2022 10 Saratoga Specialty Foods Saratoga Saratoga
2022 575 414
Saratoga
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2023 12 31

50,000,000,000 12,830,219,550 37,169,780,450
2023 12 31
0.0001
0.0001 12,830,219,550
12,830,219,550

2018 12 31 14,675,484,111 1,467,548.4111
2019 28 557,500 14,676,041,611 55.75 1,467,604.1611
2019 31 9,697,500 14,685,739,111 969.75 1,468,573.9111
2019 30 23,562,000 14,709,301,111 2,356.2 1,470,930.1111
2019 31 359,500 14,709,660,611 35.95 1,470,966.0611
2019 30 886,000 14,710,546,611 88.6 1,471,054.6611
2019 31 74,000 14,710,620,611 7.4 1,471,062.0611
2019 31 145,291 14,710,765,902 14.5291 | 1,471,076.5902
2019 10 31 6,024,754 | 14,716,790,656 602.4754 | 1,471,679.0656
2019 11 30 2,459,102 14,719,249,758 245.9102 | 1,471,924.9758
2019 12 31 1,500,000 14,720,749,758 150 1,472,074.9758
2020 31 6,749,706 14,727,499,464 674.9706 | 1,472,749.9464
2020 29 25,000 14,727,524 ,464 2.5 1,472,752.4464
2020 30 1,000,000 14,728,524 ,464 100 1,472,852.4464
2020 31 51,500 14,728,575,964 5.15 1,472,857.5964
2020 30 1,000,000 14,729,575,964 100 1,472,957.5964
2020 31 3,310,445 14,732,886,409 331.0445 | 1,473,288.6409
2020 31 5,139,969 14,738,026,378 513.9969 | 1,473,802.6378
2020 30 3,377,964 | 14,741,404,342 337.7964 | 1,474,140.4342
2020 11 30 2,660,000 14,744,064,342 266 1,474,406.4342
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2020 12 31 1,150,000 | 14,745,214,342 115 1,474,521.4342
2021 31 306,444 | 14,745,520,786 30.6444 | 1,474,552.0786
2021 31 150,000 | 14,745,670,786 15 1,474,567.0786
2021 30 1,485,966 | 14,747,156,752 148.5966 | 1,474,715.6752
2021 30 (1,916,937,202) 12,830,219,550 | (191,693.7202) | 1,283,021.955
1PO 1PO
38
2021 1,916,937,202
2021 30
2021 30
1,916,937,202
2023 12 31
3,473,820,000 27.08
3,473,820,000 27.08
2024 26 2023 12 31
0.25 2023 2022 0.25
2023 29 0.05 2023 12 31
0.30 2022 0.30 3,849
492 2022 3,849 490 2023
2024 2024 21
2024 30
30
2022 12 31 2,790
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5/5 N/A N/A 1/1 N/A 2/2 1/1 1/1 N/A
5/5 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 N/A /1 1/1 N/A
5/5 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 N/A 1/1 N/A
5/5 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 1/1 0/1 N/A
5/5 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 1/1 0/1 N/A
5/5 N/A 1/1 N/A N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A
5/5 3/3 1/1 1/1 N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A
5/5 3/3 N/A 1/1 2/2 N/A N/A 1/1 N/A
5/5 3/3 1/1 N/A N/A 2/2 1/1 0/1 N/A
N/A
CPD

CPD
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3,000,001 3,500,000 1
3,500,001 4,000,000 2
4,000,001 4,500,000 1
4,500,001 5,000,000 1
6,000,001 6,500,000 1
20,000,001 20,500,000 1
25,000,001 25,500,000 1
10
2014 17
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(iv)
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(vi)
(vii)
3.13
3.13
2023 12 31
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2023
ERM ERM
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Wan Long
Wan Long 83 2007 10 16
2013 10
2012 20
000895

Meat Products Processing United Factory

50
12
2001

12 China Meat Association

Henan University of Animal Husbandry and Economy

Business College

2021

1968
1984

Chin

China Meat Association

1999
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Henan Province Advanced Professional Titles Adjudication Committee (Economic Disciplines)

Guo Lijun
Guo Lijun 53 2013 12 31
2021 11
2013 10 2014
1993 1996

Products Processing United Factory
2001
Co., Ltd.

Ltd. 2001

2021

oooooog
2010 11 26
2013 12 31
11
Henan Luohe
1998 2003 2008 2013
a~s National People s Congress
2006 12 2011
1991
The Henan
2021 12
31
2016
2016 2021 11
2014 2016
30
Henan Luohe Meat
1996

Luohe Chinachem Shuanghui Packaging Industry

Luohe Chinachem Shuanghui Plastic Processing Co.,

2012
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000895

1994

University

PRC Ministry of Personnel

Wan Hongwei

Wan Hongwei
2018 22

2002

Ma Xiangjie

Ma Xiangjie

000895

2012 15

2012 25

2008

2010 2012

2001

2004
2012 10 26
2013 22
2013 22

Beidahuang Food Co., Ltd.

Food Co., Ltd.
1996
2005
2010
2003

50

2004

52

2012
2017 12 25
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2010
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Henan Radio and Television University
2004 12 Graduate School of Renmin
1994 10

2021 12

2014 2021 11
2013
2018 26 2018

2018 22 2017 12 26
24
27

Shuanghui Development Ingredients Factory 2003

Luohe Shineway Haiying Seasoning Food Co., Ltd.
Luohe Tianrui Biochemicals Co., Ltd.
Luohe Shuanghui Food Sales Co., Ltd.
Fuxin Shuanghui Meat Processing Co., Ltd.
Heilongjiang Baoquanling Shuanghui
2013 11 19 Shaanxi Shuanghui

Henan Agricultural University
Graduate School of Renmin University
Northwest A&F University
2019
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2020
50 2021 11
2021
2003 2021 2021
2019 2021 2017 11 2019
2012 2019
2009 2000
2001 2017 10
40
Jiao Shuge
Jiao Shuge 58 2006 28 2013 12 31
2010 11 26 2018 14 2012 20 2021
31 000895
CDH
2015 Hainan Poly Pharm Co. Ltd
300630 2016 2021
Ningbo Akin Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. National
Equities Exchange and Quotations 830806
2016 2022 2016 2022
2018 Mabpharm Limited
2181 2021
OCI International Holdings Limited 329
1989 1995 710 No. 710 Research Institute of
China Aerospace Service and Technology Corporation 1995 12 2002

China International Capital Corporation Ltd.
2005 13 2012 22 China Yurun
Food Group Limited 01068 2005 11 30
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2014 16 China Shanshui Cement Group Co., Ltd.
00691 2007 12 2020 27
Joyoung Company Limited 002242 2015
30 2021 30 China Southern Airlines Company Limited
1055 2012 12 2021 11 30
China Mengniu Dairy Co., Ltd. 02319
2004 18 2012 12
1986 Shandong University 1989 10
No. 2 Research Institute of Ministry of Aeronautics and Astronautics of
China
Huang Ming
Huang Ming 60 2014 16
1996 1998
1998 2002 2002 2005
Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business 2004 2005
2008 2010 2010
2019 China Europe International Business School
2006 2009 Shanghai University of Finance and
Economics 2005
2014 JD.com, Inc.
JD Tebon
Securities Co., Ltd. 2011 2014 360
Qihoo 360 Technology Co. Ltd. QIHU
2016 18 2011 2016
Guosen Securities Co. Ltd. 2011 2017 12
00867 2013 10 2017 12
01777 2009 10 2019
China Shenhua Energy Company Limited H
1088 A 601088
2018 2019
Yingli Green Energy Holding Company Limited
2018 17 YGE 2008
2020 2018 2024 360

360 Security Technology Inc.

58/300



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

ooooood
601360 SJEC Corporation
601313
1985 1991
1996
Lau, Jin Tin Don
Lau, Jin Tin Don 67 2014 16
2013 2017 Spring Real Estate
Investment Trust 01426
Spring Asset Management Limited
2013 Yuexiu
Property Company Limited 00123
2005 2010 Yuexiu Real Estate Investment Trust
00405 Yuexiu
REIT Asset Management Limited
Zhou Hui
Zhou Hui 61 2022 28 2022
2021 11 Ruimaotong Supply Chain
Management Co., Ltd. 600180 2019
China Vered Financial Holding Corporation Limited
245 Huaneng
Power International, Inc. 902
1600011 HNP
2006 2016 2012 10 2018
2005 2016 12 Huaneng Sichuan Hydropower Co., Ltd.
2006 2016 10 China Huaneng Finance Corporation
2010 2016 China Yangtze Power Co.,
Ltd. 600900 2011 2017
Hainan Nuclear Power Co., Ltd. 2011 12 2017
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2008 2018 Singapore Huaneng Tuas Power Ltd.
Renmin University of China
Chau Ho
Chau Ho 58 2014
2011 2014
China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group Holdings Limited
01101 2010 2011
00845
30 1994 10 2010
1991 11 1992 11
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Yan Kam Yin
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Zhou Feng
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Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory Meat Product Branch 1991
1992 Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory
Meat Product Branch 1992 1993 Henan Luohe
Meat Products Processing United Factory Meat Product Branch 1993 1998

Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory Food

Institute 1998 2001 11

1997 Zhengzhou University of Light Industry
2002 2005

Graduate School of Renmin University

Liu Songtao

Liu Songtao 47 2017 12 26
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Henan University
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(646) (646) (76) (76)
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(289) (289) (62) (62)
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11 (189) ®) 97 (503) 21 (482)
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21 ) 13,898 126 19,457
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25 2 309 11 1,699
27 4 618 5 772
31 86 13,280 58 8,956
228 35,208 247 38,142
11,865 1,832,193 11,846 1,829,259
15 77 11,890 117 18,067
17 1,149 177,429 1,343 207,386
22 2,919 450,752 2,855 440,869
23 873 134,809 1,087 167,855
24 503 77,673 699 107,940
25 469 72,423 282 43,546
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16(b) 391 60,378 449 69,335
30 2,122 327,680 2,504 386,667
31 570 88,020 697 107,631
32 10 1,544 38 5,868
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3,946 609,342 4,458 688,404
10,575 1,632,991 10,412 1,607,821
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9,830 1,517,950 9,599 1,482,278
9,831 1,518,104 9,600 1,482,432
744 114,887 812 125,389
10,575 1,632,991 10,412 1,607,821
65 182 2024 26

Mr. Wang Long Mr. Guo Lijun
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12 31 1,111 1,308 186 193 38 35 28 8 1,363 1,544
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Development Co., Ltd.
29.67% 29.67% 224 261 738 803
7 19 6 9
231 280 744 812
12 31
2023 2022
2,833 2,905
2,305 2,328
(1,965) (1,948)
(213) (106)
(2,920) (3,134)
40 45
698 758
738 803
12 31
2023 2022
8,394 9,237
(7,657) (8,396)
737 841
513 582
7 14
217 245
737 841
13 8
471 1,161
442) (555)
(444) (954)
(415) (348)
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45
2023 2022
(8) 130
5 (28)
(13) 102
105 (354)
2 (45)
+ 12
107 (387)
94 (285)
+
46
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 2022
- 100 100
Rotary Vortex Limited 33,883,510,411
— 70.33 70.33
3,464,661,213
100 100

Smithfield
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ResuRs
Dl

biobogical  Biological
fair value  fair valee
adjustments  adjustments Total
UsS'million  US§'milllen  USS'million

26,236 == 26,238 B, 13
(21.98a0) BE9 {21,111} ]
4,256 BE3 5,129
ribution and salling expense {1.877) - {1,877} (2,0
Inigtratlne Sapengs (889} = (B89} i
itof haneest —_ {646 (646}
3l assek — {180) (190}
138 -_ 138
7 (&) = {8}
(283) s [208:5) i (e
{163} — (165} 165 168
(4} — {4} E -
3 = Llall :
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1.024 13 1,057
Taxaton 11 (184} {8} {187}
E YEAR 835 25 86D
{13}
{13}
105
2
107

'WH GROUP LIMITED 4]
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income {Continued)

Results
belore

bislogical  Biological

lair value  fair value
wiljusiments adpsiments Talal
Ust'mison USSmillion USSmillion

e 221

860

any 753 1,161
201 204

4.90

[i1] WHGROUP LMTED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2023

WSS million LSS il o

NOM-CURRENT ASSETS

Propery, plant and equipmeant 14 6,602 H.536
Right-of-use assets 16{a) Ga7 F49
Biological assels 17 214 201
Gl 15 2,043 1,992
Inangible assets 15 1,707 1,747
Inlerésls in assocules 20 134 126
Inerests in joint ventutes 71 a0 126
Other receivables 24 5. ra
Financial assets at fan value through profit or loss 25 2 11
Pledped bank deposits 27 4 5
Dederred tax assels 31 86 58
b nofecurment assels 298 o
Total non-currenl assets 11,885 11,846
CURRENT ASSETS
Properies under development 15 7 117
Biological assets 17 1,148 1,343
Invenlories 22 2,918 2.8h5
Trade and bills recelables 3 BT3 1,087
Prepayments, other receivables and other asseats 24 503 95
Delsl investments al amortised cost 25 489 282
Flnancial assets al lab value through profit or loss 25 86 149
Tam recoverabde 7 [
E:'I-:_'-;!gq'-;!."w:'_.ll||:r¢-;j bank deposids 27 15 T
Cash and bank balances 27 1,158 1,354
Total curmnt assets 1314 8,003
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Irade payables 28 1,240 1,395
Acoined expenses and ol payables = 2,150 2513
Leasa labilrlies lif) &6 Ba
Tacation payable 63 130
B rowings 3 1,106 Ba2
Total current liabilities 4,658 4,585
NET CURRENT ASSETS 2&5&_ 3,024
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 14 521 14,870

'WH GROUP LIMITED 7]
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

2023

USS million

HON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Cther payables 29 459 A
Lease liabilities 16{b) 3, A4
Eorowings 300 2122 > R0
Creferred tax labilities 31 570 a7
Ceferred revenise 3z 10 £t
Pension labality and ollwer refirement benehils e 04 162
Total non-curment labilities 3,846 4,458
HET ASSETS 10,575 10412

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Shawe capital ] 1 1
Resarvwes | 9,830 9,509
Equily attribulable lo owners of the Company 283 9,600
Hon-controlling interests T44 8212
TOTAL EQUITY 10,575 10412

The consolidated financial statements on pages 65 to 182 wete approved and authorised Tor issue by the Board of
Derecloss on 26 March 2024 and are signed on its boehall by

Mr. Wan Long Mr. Guo Lijun
firecion Direcior

WHGROUP LMTED

162/300



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ARl e Feey o e [
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Ehei A B I e
ot i
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

Fot he yoas anded 51 Decembar 2023
Nateg:

& Capitsl iesevrve
Capstal roserve ropresenis the diference botweon the amousts by which the non-conirofling interosts are adjusted lor the -:'h.un.gn e
Grop's gwnarehin inlseeii in soidiog wisidisties. and B i walue of Ihe COnEidarsdon paid of nadeved

b Statuloy aurpli inigree
P 1o the 1k egulations in Mainland Chima and the ificles of sssocialion of e Group’s subsidisties degh in Mainlandg
China, sach of hem & requined 10 franshed 100 of il giolil, as determined under ihe Ching accounting Tegulasons, 10 the satuiory suiphes
femerve whlil The redsane BgEregates bo SO% of ite regmtead capitsl The Hefsfer 1o Ihis resetnd full b made befons ditibuticn of
dmidends 10 Enaesciders

Tha hstidory surpdos nessnst shall only e usad fo moké op prévism y#ars boses oF b incrasse the relevand compay's capksl Lipon
approval by & resobfon of tharehoidess’ perarsl reeling, opch ol The releven! Companss may comadl i sisiulorny purphol resenm Mo
capial, prowided e balfinoe of 1he resenve after Such esud i oof ks than Z5% of the tagistensd capilal

0, Tranalatsen ressme
Tra [eanplpiich maars comprites &l Tomnign ecchangs [GMerehces Mising fiom (B Dpapstion of B Fnancisd statermens of Toegs
operabons

d, Cther ceymive
Ciker iesares mainly includes the fair Iumulhlhum_npuong resmagaTement difick of the dedned benafit pansion plins and asmulbtve
rel changs i G value in the cisd e Fedipe altribulabie W0 the Grosp

" Transler of contractual pul option in selation o noa-controlling interests
Ax 9131 Oecembe 2023 and 31 Decomber 2027, the Group hedd contesciual pul options [ selation 0 non-onirosing isseed (“RGI)
phafes bn subsdi The NG hatteis can fequie the Group 10 sidwine he shanes of [hat subsidiaty al o future date: The Groug
apphed S parilal recogniton of WG method for fis pul oplion, of which the profit doe . the year shared by the MNCL sharetoldens in etation b
e poation of B Ut Spe 5 pacaided bR & RaDiE In "Reoiusd eepended o O Doyalden in i cordobdaned sintament of findial
position s at 31 Decermtes 2008 and 31 Decomber 2002

T WHGROUPLIAITED -0
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2023

USS million ' million

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Prodit belore 1ax 1,067 2132
Adjustments for:
Indiresl mconme (49) {2n
Finanoe cosls 169 169
Share of {prodits) losses of associates 4 ]
Share ol losses of penl ventures 34 E
Depreciation of property, plant and equeipment 652 bz
Depreciation ol righl-of-use assels 116 131
Gan on disposal of propety, plant and equapment {B2) {an
Amortisation of intangible assels 1 49
Amorlisation o olher non-current assels = 2
Far wakue Fam on Tonancial assels al tar value through prodit or kss {11] (=
Inventories provisions, net 101 G2
Loss ansmg Trom canges in Ta vahse less costs 1o 52l ol biological
assaly 180 223
Impaiment loss on property, plant and equipment - 1
Recognibon (reversal) of impairment loss on trade receivables, net i {2
Impainment loss on investment in point yentue S 249
Gan on disposal of asets of a subskdiary = {dA14)
Wel gain on dispesalidesmed disposal in Bwvestment By jeint venlures — {401}
(Gaind loss on pon-qualiied retirement plan assels (15 26
Med paan on disposal ol othed assels {1l
2,188 2917
{Increase) decrease in biological asses 47 {303
Increase in inventories (158} {A52)
{Increase) decresse in rade, bills and other recevables 85 {140}
Decrease In progeriies under development 38 21
Incroase (decrease) in ade and other payables 1319 209
CASH GEMERATED FROM OPERATIONS 2,031 2,252
Tazation paid _ (414) {445)

Met cash flows from operaling activities

1,803

‘WH GROUP LIMITED n
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of propey, plant and equipment {800 (g
Additions of right-of-use assets {12} {27
Additions al inkangible assels - {2
Procesds Trom dispasal of lmencial assets al fain vl thlllll:u:h ol oF

loss and debt investments at amortised oost 2845 1,174
Purchase of linancid assels a1 Bir vabkee heough prolit or loss and debd

investments al amortised cost (2,852) {1,186}
Placament of pledgediestricled bank deposits {114} (123)
Wilhdraweal of i.lllN']Hn;Ell-'rL‘:ﬂrr:‘Ied bank degosits 118 a7
Proceeds from disposal ol property, plant and equipmaent 234 35
Interest ecenved 45 5
Dhvsdends recewed icm assocates 4 (53
Dividends received from joint ventues 10
Met cash oulfiow on acquisition of subsidianies {32} 9
Receipt of repayment of loans 2 =3
Insurance chams on property, planl and equipment 18 2
Net proceeds from disposal of and capital injection toe joinl ventures (ay
Purchase of olher nom-cument assets (=) L]
Capital inpection to assockales {15)
Procapds (roan sales of other gssels 13 [0
et cash lows used in investing aclivities {663) (3500

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds (o Lw-u||-::\.u||1|:l:.. nel of ransachon cosis '[1,552 3,730
Repayment of borewings {11,692) {4,335}
Dividend paid o non-controling inferests (269) (259
Dividend paid o shareholders of the Company {480y (300
Net cash oulllow on deferred payment and acquisition of addionad

interests in subsidiaries {mn {55
Procecds paid 1o debl issuance {2) -
Lease payments a4} (118}
Interes] padd {163) (151}
Contribution (rom non-controlling interest -_— 1
Bet cash flows used in inancing acivies {1,175 {1,542

n WHEGRIUP LMITED

166/300



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

oOoOooodn

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

2023 i
US$ million LIS$ million
Mel decrease in cash and cash equivalents (221) {89)
Lash and cash equivalenls at beginning of year 1,304 1.556
Effect of foreign exchange rale changes {1 {73}
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 1,156 1,354
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balanoes 1.156 1.3%4

'WH GROUP LIMITED 13
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Taar esdpd ) Decarndad X

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION
WH Group Limited {the “Company”) was incoporated and registered a5 an exempted company with lEmibed
lsability b e Cayman Istands under the Companies Law of the Cayman slands. The Company’s shares were
fisted on the Main Beard of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limaled {the “Stock Exchange™ on 5 August
2004,

The address of the registered office of the Company and the addiess ol its principal place o business ae
disclosed in the section headed “Corporate Information” in the annual report,

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The Group s primanily involved in the preduction and
sabe of packaged meats and pork. The principal activities. of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 46
to the consolidaled financial statements.

The functional currency of the Company is the United States Dollar (*US%").

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basiz of Preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financia
Repoating Standards (“IFRSs™) issued by the Intemational Acoounting Standards Board (the “IASB") and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consaldated nancsl statements have been picpared under the hesloncal cosl convenlion, excepl
for biclogical assets, linancisl assets af talr value theough profit oo loss, cenain non-Current assets and
derivative fimancial assels and Habililes which have been measured at falr value These financial
statements are presented in USS, and all values ame rounded 1o the nearest million (“US$ million”)
excepd when otherwise indicated,

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial stalements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
subsecdianies (collectively refeied to as the “Growp”} lor the yeai ended 21 December 2003, A subsidsary
B an enlity (inchuding a struchured enbity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Contrad s
achieved when the Group is exposed, o has rights, to wasiable retums from s involvement with the
mvesies and has the ability to aftect those relums through s power aver the investee (e, cxisling
rights that give the Group the currend ability to disect the relevant aclivities of the investes).

Generally, there is a presumglion that & majority of voting rights sesults in control, When the Company
hes hass than a majority of the voling or simitse rights of an investes, the Group considers all relevant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether i has power over an mvestes, including:

(ay  the contractual armngement(s) with the other vobe holders of the mvestes;

(k)  rights arising from other contractual anangeéments; and

(e} the Group™s voling righls and polential voling righls.

The fingncial statements of the subsidiares are prepared for the same reporling padiod as the
Company, using consistent accountmg policies. The results of subsidinies are consolidated from the

dale on which the Group obtains conlied, and confinue lo be consolidated unbil the date that such
control ceases

T4 WHGROUPLIMITED -0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Yent andod 31 Desambint 2

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contirued)
2.1 Basis of Preparation {Confinued)

Basis of consolidation {(Continued)
Prafit of boss and each component of other compiehensive moome are attnbuted to the owneis of the
parent ol the Group and Io the non-controlling interests, even il this results in the non-controfiing
inferests having a deficit bakance. Al integroup assels and Babilites, equity, income, expenses amd
cash llows relating to ransactions between members of the Group are elimgnated in full on
consolidation,

The Group reassesses whether or nol it controls an mvestee d lacls and circumstances indicate that
there are changes o one or more of the three elements of control described above, & clange n the
ownership interest of & subsidiary, without & loss of confrod, i accounted for &5 an equity transection,

If the Group loses confrol of a subssdiary, 0 derecogmises the related assels (including . goodusill),
liabalities, amy non-controlling interest and transkalion reserve; and recognises the fair valee of amy
investment retained and any resulling swiplus o deficit in profl or loss. The Group's share of
components preveusly recognised In other comprebensive income B reclassified to profil or loss o
relained profits, as appropriate, on the same basts as would be required il the Group had directly
digposed of the related assets o0 labilities.

2.2 Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures
The Group has adopted the following new and revised IFRSs for the fhst time for the current year's
financial statements.

Amendments 1o 1AS 1 and Disclosure of Accowsiing Policies
IFRS Practice Statemen! 2
fmendments 1o 145 8 Deffnition of Accounfing Estimates
Amendments o IAS 12 Deferred Tax related fo Assels ang Lishiftias anising from @
Strgele Transachon
Amendments 1o IAS 12 Imternational Tax Reform — Pillar Two Model Rules

The nature and the mpact of the pew and revised [FRSs thal are applicable 1o the Group are
described below:

{a) Amendments to IAS 1 aml IFRS Practice Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Paolicies
Amendments to 1AS 1 require entities to disclose their matenial asccounting policy Information
rather than their significant accounling policies. Accounting policy Indormation ks materiad i, when
comsidered fogether with other information’ included i an enlity’s financial statements, it can
reasonably be expected o influence decrsions that the primary users of general purpose financial
statements make on the basis of those financial statements. Amendments 1o IFRS Praclice
Staternent 2 Making Maleriahly Jedgemants prosede non-mandatory guidance on how o apply the
concept of materiality to accounling policy disclosures. The Group has disclesed the material
atcomting policy information i noles 2 and 3 o the consolidated financial statermants. The
amerdments did not have any impact on the measurement. recognition o presendation of any
ibemes in e Group's financial statements,

AMIUAL BEFORT 2002 WHGROUP LIMITED 15
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures (Conlinued)
(b}  Amendments to 145 8 Definition of Accounting Esfimates

Amendments to IAS B clanily the distinction between changes in - accounting  estimates and
changes i accounting polices. Accounting estimales ame defimed as monelary amounts in
fimancial statements that are subject o megsurement unoertainty, The amendments also clarily
oo entifies use messurement technigques and inputs o davelop accounting estimates. Since the
Group's apparosch. and policy align with the amendments, the amendimems had moe impsct o e
Group's financial statements,

(&)  Amendments to 1AS 12 Deferred Tax related o Assels amd Liabilities ariging lrom a Single Transaction
Amendments o |AS 12 Deferred Tax related o Assels and Liabwities arising fomr a8 Single
Transaction narow the scope of the indial recognition exceplion in |AS 12 so that it no lenger
applies to ransactions that give risa to equal laxable and deductible temporary differences, such
a5 kmses and decommissionng obligations.  Thesefore, entities are required  [o recognise &
deferred lax asset (provided that sulficient taxabde profit is evailable) and a defened tad Habiity
for  lemporary  diflerences  arsmg  from these bansactions. Upon the application of  The
amendments, the Gioup has determined the lemporary diffeiences arising lrom mght-of-use assels
and lease Rabilities separately, which have been reflected in the reconciliation disclesed in note
31 to the consalidated fmancial stalements. However, they did nol have any mederial impact on
e oveall deferred fax bokances presented in the: consobidated statement of financial position as
the related deferred tax balances qualiied for offselling under |AS 12

(d}  Amendments to IA3 12 International Tax Reform — Pillar Two Model Rules

Amendments o 1AS 12 infernal nternational Tax Reform — Pillse Tao Modal Rules inbrodece a
mandatory lemposary excepbion from the recognition and disclosure of deferred taxes anising from
the implementation of the Pillar Two model mles published by the Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development. The amendments also infroduce disclosure requirements for the
affected enfiies 1o heldp users of the financial statements better understand the entities” exposure
to Pillar Two income taxes, inchedng the decloswe of curmend tax related to Pillar Two income
taxes separalely m the periods when Pillar Two legislation |5 effective and the disclosure of known
of reasonably estimabde information of thar exposure 1o Pillar Two income lages in periods in
which the legiskation i enacted or substantively enacted but not yel in effect. The Group has
applead  the amendments and the mandaory  lempormdy exceplion  rehospectively.  Fuitle
dischosures are included in note 11 o the consolidated financial statements.

T8 WHGROUPLMTED /0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Yent andod 31 Desambint 2

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confirued)
2.3 lssued but Not Yet Effective International Financial Reporting Standards
The Group has not applied the loblowing revised IFRSs, that have been ksued bul are nol yel eflective,
in these financial statements. The Group intends (o apply these revised [FRSs, il applicable, when they
becomue eflecdne.

Amendments o IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sales or Confribution of Assels between an frvestor and (15
Associate of Joint Venture!

Amendmants o IFRS 16 Leagse Liabihty i @ Sate and Leaseback!
Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of Lishiies 83 Curent or Non-cuwrert
(the “2020 Amendments™)’
Amendments 1o 1AS 1 Norr-currend Lisbiifities with Covenants
(the “2022 Amendmends™ )’
Armendments 1o IAS 7 and IFRS 7 Supalier Finance Arrangements®
Amendments 1o IAS 21 Lack of Exchangesbilify*

! Etfective fof ancual pariods Baginning on of after 1 Janusty 2024
4 Effactive for ansaod periods baginning on o after 1 Jenusy 2006
i N reawsdasony sifectve date yol delermined But svadabie B adopice

Further Information about these IFRSs that are expected o be applicable lo the Group s desciibed
bexlom.

Amendments to [FRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribulion of Assets between an lnvesior and its Associzte
or Joint Venlure

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 address an inconsistency between the requirements. in IFRS 10
and in 1AS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribulion of assels between an investor and its assoceEtn o
Joint venfure, The amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss resulting from a downstream
ransaction when the sale or conliibulion of assels constitules a business. For 8 lransaction involving
assals that do nod constitule a business, a gam or loss resulting rom the tansaction is recognised in
five investor's profit or loss only fo the exent of the unrelated investor's interest in thal associate o
joint ventuee, The amendments are 10 be applied prospectively. The previous mandatory effective date
of amendments o IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 was remaved by the IASE. Howeser, the amendments are
awailable tor adoption now. The amendments are nol expecled to have any signilicant impacl on the
Group's financlal statements.

Amendments to I1AS 1 Classilication of Liabilities as Gurrent or Non-current

The 2020 Amendments clarfy the requirements for classifying labililies as currenl of non-current,
including whelt is meand by a right to defer settlemment and that a right 1o defer mast east al the ond of
the reporting period. Classification of a lability |s unaffected by the lkelhosd that the entity will
exercise its right o deler settlement. The amendments aksoe clanify thal a Rabibly can be seitled In ils
own equity nstrements, and thal only | a converston oplion in a converBsble Rability is itsell accounted
for as an equily instrument would the lerms of a Rabilily not impacts iis classificalion. The 2022
hmepdments Turther clarfy that, among covenants of a liabflity arising from a loan amangement, only
fhose with which an entity must comply on o1 before the repoing date affect the classification of that
[kabity as curreml of nos-curment. Additional disclsures are requited for non-current lkabilities that are
subject to the entity complying with future covenants within 12 months after the reporting period. The
amendmants shall be applied retrospectively with early application permitted. An entity that applies the
20 Amendments early bs required to apply simultanecusly the 2022° Amendments, and vice versa
The Group is carrently assessing the impact of the amendments and whether existing loan agreements
may require revision. Based on a preliminary. assessment, the amendments are nol expected 1o have
any significant Bnpact on the Group's finandal stalements.

AMIUAL BEFORT 2002 WHGROUP LIMITED n
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
2.3 Issued but Not Yet Effective International Financial Reporting Standards (Confinued)

Amendments to 145 7 and IFRS 7 Supplier Finance Arrangements

Amendments to 1AS 7 and IFRS 7 clasly the characteristics of suppler lmance arangements and
reuire addmonal discloswre of such anangemends. The discloswre requitements in the amendments are
inteivded 1o assist users of financial statements in understanding the effects of supplier finance
amangements on an antity's labiltes, cash flows and exposure fo lquidity risk. Earlar application of the
amendments 15 permatted. The amendments provide cerain transibon reliefs regarding  comparative
mformation, quanbiative infoemation as 8l the beginning of the annual reporting pericd and iMerim
disclosures. The amendments. are nol expected o have any signilicant impact on the Group's linancial
slaberments.

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business combinations and goodwill
Business combinalions are accounted for using the acquisition method, The consideration Uansferred s
measuted &l the. soquisition date fair value which s the sum of the acquisilion date fai valees of assets
transfemed by the Group, Rabilibes assumed by the Group lo the former owners of the acquires and the
equity inferests wssued by the Group in exchange for contral of the acquiree. For each business combamnation,
the Group elecls whether b messure the non-controling inlerests in the acquires at Eair value o & the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s dentifiable net assets. All other componenis of mon-controling interesls
are measured at & value, Acquisition-related cosls are expensed 25 incuried,

The Group detesmenes that it has acquired a business when the soquired sef of aclivites and assels mcludes
an input and a substantive process. that togethes significantly contribube 1o he ability 1o create outpuls

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assels and liabilites assumed for appropriate
classification and designation i accudance with the contiaciual lerms, economic circunstances and
pertinent conditions as al the acquasition date. This includes the separation ol embedded denvatives in host
contracts of the acquines.

If e business combination 15 achieved in: stages, the previously hekd equity inlerest B remessured at its
acquisition dabe fair value and any resulling gain or loss is recognised in profil or boss,

Any contingent consideration 1o be transterred by the acquirer ks recognised al fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classifed @5 an asset or lability is measured al fair valuee with changes in fair
value recogised in profit of loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is nol remeasined and
subsequent seltlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill |s initially measured alb cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transfermed, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and amy fair value of the Group's previousty held cquity
imterest i (he acquires ower the identifiable assels acquired and the Mabilties assumed. I the sem of the
conskderation and other itenws is lower than the fair value of the nel assels scquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profil o loss a5 a gain on bargain purchase.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuad)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

After initial recognilion, goodwill s measwred 8t cost less any accumulated impairment sses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually o more lrequently if events or changes in clrcumstances indicate that the
camying value may be impaired. The Group performs ils annual impammend lest of goodwill as al
31 December. For the purpose of imgainment lesting, goodwill acquired in-a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units, of groups of cash-genemating
units, that are expected to benelit from the syneigies of the combanalion, irrespective of whelher olher assets
ol liabilities of the Group are assigned 1o those units or groups of units.

Impairment s defermined by assessing the recoverable amaunl of the cash-generating unil (grougp of
cash-generating units) 1o which the goodwill relates, Where the recoverabbe amound ol the cash-generating
unil {group of cash-generaling wnits) is less than the carngng amount an impaimment loss is recognised. An
impairment ks recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill s been allocated to a cash-genesating unit {or group ol cash-generating units) and part of
the operation within that unit is disposed ol, the poodwill associaled with the operation disposed of is
included in the canying amount of the operation when determinimg the gain o loss on the disposal, Goodwill
disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the relative value of the operation disposed of and
the portion of the cash-gencrating undl relaaned.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures s dedvative hnancial instruments, biological assels, certam non-current recevables, and
fimancial assels ab fair value Wwough prolit of Joss at the end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price
theil would b received to sell an asset o paid 1o transfer a l@bility in an orderly transaction between markel
participants at the messurement date. The faln value measurement = based on the presumption that the
Iransaction o sell the assat o transfer the liabdlity takes place either in the principal market for the assel o
liabslity, of in the absence of a principal markel, in the most advantageous market (of the assel or lability.
The principal or the most advantageoss market must be accessibbe by the Group, The fair value of an assel
of a liability is messured using the sssumptions that market participants would use when pricing. the assel o
liabslity, assuming that markel participants act m their cconomic best inberest.

A taie value measurerment of 8 non-fnancial sssel akes nlo scoount & markel participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by wsing the asset in its highest and best use or by sefling it to another market participant
that would wse the assel in its highest and best wse.

The Group uses waluation techniques thal ate approgeiate in the circumstances and for which sulficien! dala

e avanlable to measure fair value, maxinising the use of relevant obserable inputs and minkmsing the use
ol umobservable nputs.
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contirueed)
Fair value measurement (Conlinued)
All assets amd Rabilities for which fair walue i measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair walue hierarchy, described as follews, based on the lowest level input that s
significant 1o the lan value measurement as a whole:
Lewal 1 —  besed on quoded prices (unadjusted) in achive markets o identical assels or lebilfies

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that i significant to the fal
velue measurement 15 obsenable, either dinectly o0 indirectly

Level 3 —  based on valution techniques for which the lowest level nput that i significant (o the fai
value measurement is unobservable

Fos assels and |mbilities fat are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether ransfers have occuired between levels In the hlerarchy by reassessing categorsation
(bavsed om the lowest kevel mpul that is signilicant to the fair walue meassuremant as 8 whola) al the end of
cach repadting period,

Related parties
A party s considered 1o be related 1o the Group ik

{a) the parly is a person of a chse member of 1hal person’s family and that person
) has control or joinl conliel over the Group;
(i) hes signilicant infleence over the Group; o

{ii} = a member of the key management personnel of the Group or of a paresl of the Group;

()  the paity is an entity where any o the following comnditions applies:
(1 e enlity and the Group ate members of the same group;

(i) one entity 5 an assocale or joind venture of the other entity (o of a parenl, subsidiary o lellow
subsidiary of the otber entity):

(6} the entity and the Group are joint venlures ol the same thicd party;
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Related parties (Conlinued)
(b} the party i an enfily where any of the ollowing conditions apples: (Continsed)

i) one enlity @ a joinl venture of & Wicd entity and the other entity is an associato of the third entity;

V) the entity is & post-employment benelil pln for the benelit of employees of either the Groups o
an entity related to the Group;, and the sponsoring employers of the post-emplyment benedit
plan;

{vi) the entity is controlled o jointly controfled by & person identified In (a);

{vil) -a person identilied in (a)Xi) has signieant infleence ows Uwe enlily of = 8 member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the enfity); and

{viiiy the enfity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group of bo e parent of the Group.

Investments in associates and joinl ventures

An associate 15 an enlity, in which the Group has @ long term inberest of generally not less than 20% of the
equily voling rights and over which it has significant influence. Significant influence: ks the power o
participate. in the lmancial and operating policy decesions of the investee, bt is nol contrel o joint confrol
ovel those policies,

A joind venture soa bype of jant arangement whereby the parties thal leve joind control of the arangement
have rights to the nel assets of the joint venture, Joint contrad is the contraciually agreed sharing of control of
an arangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant aclivities require the unanimous consent
of the partes sharning control

The Group's invesiments in associates and jant venlures are staled i the comsolidated statement of financial
position at the Group's share of net assets undes the equity method of accounting, bess any infalmnent
losses. Adjusiments are made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies thal may exisl

The Group's share of the posl-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of associales and joind
venbures is included in consolidated prold or loss and consolidated other comprehensive income, respectively.
In addition, when there has been @ change recopmnised directly in the equity of the associate of joint venture,
the Group recognises. its share ol any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated slalement of changes in
equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from fransschons between the Group-and ils assoctales or joint
wventures are eliminated fo the axent of the Group’s investments in the associates or joinl venlures, excepl
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the assels ransierred. Goodwill arising from the
aciuisition of associates of joint ventures is inchided as part of the Group's invesiments in associates of joint
venlures
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates and joint ventures (Confinued)
Upon Ioss of significant influence over the associate o joint contrd over the ot venture, the Group
measures and recognises any refained mvestment at ifs falr walue. Any difference between the camyng
amound of the associale of jenl venlure upon loss of significant influence of int control and the fair value
of the retained nvestment and proceeds from dispesal is recogmsed o prodit o loss,

When an Imvestment in associasle o @ joinl venlure is classified as held for sabe, i is accounted for in
accordance with IFRS 5 Non-cuvrent Assels Held for Sate and [scontinued Operalions.

Impairment of non-financial assels

Where an indication of npairment axisls, o when annual impainment esting fof non-lingncial assel s
required (othes than Inventorles, confract assefs, deferred tax assels and financial assets). the asset's
recoverable amount Is estimated. An Bsset's recoverable amount B the higher of the assel's or
cash-generating unit’s value In wse and ifs far value less costs of disposal, and is debermined for an
individual assel, unless the assel does not generate cash inflows that are begely independent of those Trom
other assels or groups ol assels, in which case the recoverable amount is determined lof the cash-generaling
umit 1o which the asset belongs.

In testing & cash-generating unil (or impainmenl, 8 potion of B carming amounl of 8 corpoiste assel (eg,
a headquarters building) = allcated to an individual cash-generating unit # it can be allocaled on a
reasonable and consistent basis o, otherwise, 1o the smallest groap of cash-generating units.

An impairment boss s recognised only i the canying amaunt of an assel exceeds its recoverabde amount. In
assessing value in use, the estmated fulwe ash llows are dscounted o their present waloe using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects cuiarent market sssessments of the time wablue of money and the risks specilic to
the assel. An impamment loss @5 changed 1o profit or loss m the period in which 8 arises in those cxpense
cabegories consisten with the fundciion of the impaied asset.

An assessment 5 omade al the end of each eporting period as to whelher there is an ndication that
previously recopnised mpairment losses may no longer exist of may have decreased. 1 such an indication
custs, the recoverable amount is estimaled. A previously recognised impaimment loss of an asset other than
poodwill B reversed only B there has been a change in the estimales used o delermane the recoverable
amounl of thal asset, bul nol 16 an amounl higher than the canying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciationfamodisation) had no impainment loss been recognised Tor The assel in
prior years. A reversal of sech an impaimment loss is credited to profit or koss in e pesied inowhich il anises,

WHGROUPLIMITED 41450 1L i PO

176/300



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Yent andod 31 Desambint 2

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers s recognised when control of poods or serveces is transferred to the
customers 8l an amount thal rellects the consideration to which the Group expects to be antiled in
exchange for those poods of services

Control of the goods or services 5 transiermed over Hme il the Group's performance:
L provides. all of the benelils received and consumed semullanéously by the customer;
*  creales of enhances an asset that the customer controls as the Group pedonms; o

- does nol create an asset with an allernative use 1o the Group and the Group has an enforceable right
T payment for performance completed lo date.

1 control of the assel transfers over Gme, revenue is recognised over e period of the contract by ederence
1o the progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation. Ctherwise, revenue is recognised
at & podnt In fime when the custonse: obtains control of the asset.

The progress lewards complete satistaction of the perdormance obligation is measured based on the Group's
efforts or inputs fo the satistaction of the performance obligation relative to the total expected elfods o
inpasts,

Depending on the terms of the contact and the Bws thal apply 1o the contract, the control of the goods o
services may be transferred over lime or al a point in time.

When the comsideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the amount of consideration & estimated 1o
which the Group will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods of services lo the customes. The
variabde consideration is estimated at contract inception and constiined until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue feversal In the amount of cumulative revente recopnised will mol occur when the
associaled uncedainty with the arablke consideation is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing componant which provides the customer with a significant benefit of
fmancing the transter of goods or services 1o the customer for momre than one year, revenue is measured al
the present value of the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate that would  be reflected in a
separate financing ransaction between the Group and the customer at contract inception: When the contract
containg a financing component which provides the Group with a sigmilicant financial benelit for more than
one year, revenue recognised under the contract incheles the nterest expense accreled on the contract
liabélity under the effective interest method. For a contrac where the pericd between the paypment by the
customner and the transier of the promised goods of services is one year of less, the ransaction price is nol
adjusted for the effects of a significant financing componend, using the practcal expedient in IFRS 15,

Revenue from the salke of meat and relaled products & recognised at the point in time when controd of the
asset is hansferred 1o the customer, gencrally on delivery of the meat and rebiled products.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continmued)
Revenue from contracts with costomers (Continuedy
Revenue from the sale of properties is recognised at the point in ime when the purchasers. obtained the
physical possession of the legal Wie of the completed property and the Grioup has the present right to
payment and the collection of the consideration & probable.

Paymenl is generally doe within 30 o 90 days from delivery, excepl for new customers, where payment in
advwance & nomally required. Some conbiacts for the sale of meat and related products . provide cuslomars
with a right of retum and rebates which give rise o wnable consideration subject 1o constaint.

Service income s recognised over time whon services ane rendered because the customer simullaneously
recefves and consumes the benelit provided by the Group.

Rewvenue from other sources

Interest income s recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate
that exaclly discounis the eshimaled fulure cash receipts ower the expecled life of the financial nstrument or
a shorber period, when approgriate, o the nel carmpng amount of the Hnancial asset.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right lo receive paymenl has been eslablished, i s
probable that the econemic benelits associabed with the dividend wall flow to the Group and the amount of
the: dividend can be measured reliabiy,

Contract liabilities

A contract liatdlity is recognised when a. payrment is received or & payment is due (whichever is earlier) from
a customer before the Group fransfers the related goods o services, Conliact |mbilties are recognised as
revenue when the Group performes under the conbract (e, transfers control of the related goods of services
b M custonmmsr).

Contract costs

Cher than the costs which are capstalised as inventories, properties under development. property, plant and
equipment and Iintangible assels, cosls incurred to [ulfil & conlract with a cuslomor are capilaleed as an
assel ¥ all of the lollowing crileria are mel:

() The costs relate direclly 1o 3 conbract of o an anticipeled contract that the enbity can specifically idenlify

()  The costs gencmate of enhance rescurces of the entity that will be used n satislying (or im0 confinuing 1o
saliely) pesformancs obligations in the future.

e} The costs are expecied to be ecovered.
The: capitalised contract costs are amolsed and charged to profil of loss on 8 systemalic basis that s

conssstent with the transier to ihe customer of the goods or senvices fo which ihe asset relates. Ofher
contract costs are expensed as incumed
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)

Leases

The Group assesses @t contract inception whether a contract s, of containg, @ lease A contradt s, o
conlains, a kase If the contract conveys the right to confrol the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange lof consideration,

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach Tof 2l leases, except for short-lerm leases
and lases ol low-valee assats. The Group recognises lease liabilities 1o make bease payments and
right-of-use assels represanting the right o use the underlying assels:

fal  Right-of-wse gssots

Right-of -use assels are recognised al the commencement date of the lease (that is lhe date the
underbing asset is availbble lor use). Righl of use assels are measwred &l cosl, less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment keses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabalities. The
cost of right-ol-use assels includes the amount of lease llabiities recogmised, inial direct costs
Incasrred, and lease payments made al o belore the commencement dale less any lease incentives
recenved. Right-of-use assets are depreceted on a stsaght-line beasis over the shomter of the useful lives
of the assets as follows:

Leasehold tand e than 1 year to 50 years
Busildings mose than 1 year to 50 years
Maolor veliches more tan 1 year to 8 years

Flant, machinery and equipment mode than 1 year to 13 years
Contract Barms meee than 1 year lo 12 years

Il ownesship of the leased assel transfers (o the Group by the end of the lease term of the cost reflects
the exerclse of a purchase oplion, deprecialion s calculated using the estimated uselul life of the
assol

When fthe pight-of-use assets relates to inferesis in leasehold land held as properties under
davelopment, they are subsequently measured 8 the lower of cosl and nel realisable value in
accordance with the Group ‘5 policy for “Properties under development”,
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leases (Conlinuwed)

Group as a lessee (Continued)

(B Lesse kabiities
Lease liabilitios are recognised at the commencement date of the lease al the present walue of lease
payments 1o be made over the lease tem, The lease payments include fxed payments (inchiding
m-substance fived payments) less any lease incentives receivable, vanable lease payments that depend
of an index o a rabe, and amounts expecied o be paid under residusl value gusaniees. The leas:
payments also include the exercise paice ol a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Group and payments ol penalties Tor termination of a lease. # the lease term reflects the Group
eerciing the option to temmnate the lease The vanable bease payments that do nol depend on an
ndex of 8 mate are recognised as an expense in the period i which the event of condition thal triggers
the payment oCows.

In calculating the present vabse of lease payments, the Group uses its moremental borrowing rate ol the
lease commencement dale because the interest rate imglicit in the lease ks not readily determinable,
Aler the commencemeant dale, the amount of lease habalities s increased lo reflect the accretion of
milerest and reduced for the lease payments nade In addition, the camying amount ol lease Rabilities
is remeasured il there is a8 modification, a change in the lease term, a change in lease payments (&g,
a change to fulwe lease payments resulting from a change i oan indes o1 rated o a change in
assessment of an oplon 1o purchase e undestying assaet.

The Group ‘s bease labilitwes are separately disclosed in the consolidated statement ol financial position,

fcl  Short-term leases
The Group apphies short-term lease recognition exemplion o its short-term beases of busldings, plant,
machinery and equipmend, motor vehicles and contract farms (thal s those kases thal have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a puschase opdion). It aiso
applies the recognition exemplion lor leases of low-value assets to leases of office equipment and
laptop computers that are contiderad 1o be ol low value Lease paymenis on short-term leases ame
recognised as an expense on a staight-line basis over the lease leim,

Froperty, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, ofher than construction in progress, are stated at cost kess accumlated
deprociation and any impairment losses, When an flem of property, plant and equipment is classified as held
foi sale or when it s pat of a disposal groap classdied as held (or sale, it is ol depreciated and s
accounted lor in accordance with IFRS 5. The cost of an flem ol property, plant and equipment compaises its
purchase price-and any direclly attributable costs of bringing the assel to its working condition and  location
for ks intended use

Expenditure incurred alter itens of property, plnl and equipment have been put into opeation, such-as
repabis and malntenance, Is normally charged to profit or loss in the pessod in which it & incumed. In
siluations where the recopnition crileria are satisfied, the expendime for a8 major inspection & capitalised in
the carmying amount of the assel as & replacement. Whee signicant pans of propey, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useul fees and deprecetes. them accondangly.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (Confinued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straighl-line. basis fo write off the cost of each em of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated uselul e, The estimated wseful life used for this purpose
are as [ollows:

Froahokd land Mol depreciated
Buildings 0 to 40 years
Maolor wehicles 5 to 10 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 5 o 200 years

Where parts of an ilem of propérly, plant and equipmaent have dilferent useful lives, the cost of thal item is
allocaled on 8 reasonable basis among the parts and each part ls deprecisted separately. Residual values,
useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adpested if appropiate, al least al each Imancial
wess e,

An flemy of propesty, plant and equipment induding any significant part nitially recognised s deecognised
upon depoezal of when no luture economic benelits are expected lrom its use o disposal. Any gain o loss
on disposal or relirement recognsed in profit or loss in the year the assel s derecognised is the difference
between the nel sales proceeds and the camang amount of the relevant assel

Construction in progress is slated al cosl, less any recognised impairment loss, and s nod depreciated. 1t is
reclassilied 1o the approprisle category of property, plant and equipment when comgdeted and ready for use

Properties under development

Properties under developmenl are staled at the lower of cosl and nef realisable value and comprise Bnd
cosls, construclion costs, borrowing costs, professional fees and other costs direclly attributable to such
propestees- incurred during the development period

Properties under development ang classilied as current assets unless the constroction period of the relevant
property development progect is expecied fo complete beyond the nomal opesating cycle. On compbetion, the
properies ame mansiened o compleled properies held for sale.

Bafrowing costs

Bonowing costs direclly alinbutable 1o the acquisiion, comstrection of production of qualifying assels, e,
assets that necessarily lake a substanlial pediod of lime (0 gel ready for their intended use o sake, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisalion of such bomowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their imended use or sale. All olher borrowing cosls are expensed in the
period in which they are incurded. Borrowing costs consisl of inleres! and othes costs thal an enlity incurs in
connecton with the bomowing of funds.

All other bosrowing cosls are recogmised in profit or loss in the peried in which they are incurmed,
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Eiological assets
Eiological assets represent live hogs and poultry, which fall into five calegories: suckling hogs, nursery hiogs,
finksher hogs; broilers and breeding stock (hogs and poultry), They are measured on initial recognition and at
the end of each repoing period at their tair valoe less costs o sell A gain or loss anising on inidial
recognition of biological asset at fair value less costs 1o sell and from a change in e value less costs fo sail
of a bidlogical assel i incheded in prof o loss for the period inowhich & arises.

The agricullual produce (e, carcass) harvested from the biclogical assels is measured at its fair value less
costs to sell &t the pont of hareest Such messuremenl is the cost at that date when applang 1AS 2
Inverfories upen initial recognition. A gain of loss ansing (ram agncullural produce at the point of harvest at
lair value less costs to sell is included in prof of koss for the period i which it anises,

Intangible assets

Intangible assels acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired n & business combination and recognised separalely lrom goodwil are mitially
recognised al thelr fair value al the acquisition dafe (which & regarded as their cost)

Subsequent to inital recognition, mangible assefs acquited in-a business combination with finite useful lives
are reporled at cost less accumulated amortisation amd sny sccumubsled impanment losses, on the same
basis a5 intangibde assets that are acquired separately. Altermatively, mtangible assels acquired in a business
combination with indefinite useful lives ase camied at cost less accumulated impairment losses,

Imangible assels acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that ave acquined sepsiately are carmed al cost less acounmwlated
amortisation and any accumulated impaimeent beses, Amortisation for intangible assets with finfte useful Ives
s recognised on a stragghl-line basis over their eslimated wseful lives. The estmated useful fife and

amaortisation methed are mviewed al the end of each reporting period, with the ollect o any changes in
estimate belng accounted for on-a prospective basis.

Internally-gemeraled iMangible assels — Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expensa in the period inowhich it is incurned.

An internally-generated ntangble asset arising fiom development activities (o from the development. phase of
an internal project) is recognised il and only o, all of the following have been demonsirated:

. the: technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;
. the intenticn to complete and its ability and Intenticn to use of sell the asset;
. Iy the imtangible asset will generate probable fuluse economic benefils,

. the awailatdity of adequate lechnical financeal and other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the intangible asset; and

L the ability o measure reliably the expenditure sttributable to the intangible asset dunng ils development.
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets (Conlinued)
Internally-generated intangible assets — Research and development expendifure (Continued)
The amount inflially recognised for intemally-generated. intangible assets is the sum of the expendifure
incurred from the date when the inlangible assed first meels the recognition criteria lsted abowe, Where no
internatly-generated infangible assel can be recognised, development expenditure & recognised in prodit or
loss i the period inowhich it is incurred.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An inlangible assel is derecogmised on disposal, or when no fulure econgméc benafits are expected Trom use
of dispesal. Gains and bsses atsing from derecognition of an imangibke asset, 'messured as e dilference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of Lthe assel, are recognised in profit of loss
when e assel 15 derecognised.

Inventories
Inventories are stated al the bowes of cosl of lhe deemed cost fon agricullure produce harvesied lrom
biological assets and net realisable value, Cost is calculaled using the weighted-average method.

Financial instruments
Financisl assels and tmancial habidlities are recopnised when a group entily becomes 4 ety o the
contraciual provisions o the instrument,

Transsclion costs thal are directly attributable to the acowisition or Esue of linancsl assels and linancial
liabifities {other than fmancial assets of fimancial labilities at lair value through podit o loss (*FYPLT)) are
added 1o or dedocted from the fair value of the linancial assels o fmancial liabiditics, a5 appropeede, on
initial recognition, Transacton costs directly attributable fo the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabélities at FVPL are recognised immediately in prolit of loss,

Financial assels

Tritial recogrition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, a5 subsequently measured 8l amortised cost, Tar value
through other comgrehensive income (“FWOEI"), and FVPL

The classification of financial assets al initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash
flow  chamclenstics and the Group's business medel lor managing them, With the exception ol bade
receivables thal do nol contain a significant financing component of for which the Group has applied the
practical expedient of nol adjusting the effect of a significanl financing component, the Group initially
measures a financial asset al s fair value, plus in the case of a linancial asset not a1 fair walue through
profit o loss, ansaclion cosls. Trade receivables. that do not contain a sinificant financing component o for
which the Group has applied the practical expedient are measured al the transaction price detenmined: under
IFRS 15 in acoordance with the policees sel out Tor “Revenue recognition” abave.

In oider for a financisl assel to be classilied and measwed al amortised cost or fain walue theough other
comprehensive income, il needs to give nise to cash flows. that are solely payments of principal and interest

{“SPP"} on the principal amounl oculslEnding. Finesncial assels with cash flows that aré nol SPPI are
classified and measured at fair vale through profit o loss; imespective of the busmess model,
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fimancial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
trutiad recogniion and measurernent (Continued)
The Group's business model lor managing fmancial assets refers (o how I manages s (inancial assels in
ordes to generate cash flows The business model determines wihether cash flows will result from coliecting
contractual cash fows, selling the financial assets, o both. Financial assels classified and measured at
amorised cost are held within 8 basiness model with the objective to hold financisl assels m ader o colled
contractual cash flows, while financial assels classiied and owasured at fair value through  obher
comprehensive income are held within a business model with the objective of both holding o collect
conliactual cash llows and selling Fmancial assels which are not bheld within the sfosementioned business
models are classiled and measured al fair value through profit or loss,

Purchases of sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period genedally established by
regulation o convention in the markelplace are recognised on the trade date, that s, the date that the Group
commits to puichase or sall the asset,

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurerment of financial assets depends on their classification &g follows:

Fnancial assets gt amoritsed cost {debt instruments)

The Group's financial assets al amotised cost includes trade, bills and other receiables, pledgediestricted
bank deposits and cish and bank balances are subsequently measured using the ellective interest method
and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised Ino profit or loss when the assel &
derecognised, modified o impained.

Linancial gssels af FVRL
Financial assels ol FVPL are camied in the st@lement of linancial position at lair value with nel changes in
talr value recognised in profit or loss.

This category includes defvative and ungusted equity instruments which the Group had ol irevocably
elected to classdy al FVOCL Dividends on the equily investments are alse recognised as other income in
prolil of boss when the right of payment has been established.

Inpetirment of fnancial assels

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit ksses (“ECLs™) for all deld instruments not held at
FVPL. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash Tlows due in accordance. with the
confract and all the cash llows that the Group expects lo receive, discounted at an approximation of the
original effective interest mmte. The expected cash flows will include cash flows Trom the sale of collaleral held
or other credit enhancements that ae miegral 1o the conlraciual Lermes.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets {Continued)

Subssequent measwement [Conlinued}

Irnpairment of fingncial gssels (Continted )

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase
in cradil rek since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that resull from defaull events that
are possible within the nexl 12 months (8 12-month ECLY. For those credil exposures for which there has
been a signibcant increase in credil risk since inilial recognition, a loss allowance s required for credil losses
expected over the remaming lie of the exposure, iespective of he Biming ol the detault (a Metime ECL).

A each reporting date, the Group assesses whether the credit sk on a fisancial instrument has ncreased
significantly since initial recognition. When making the assessment, the Group congares the risk of a delaul
occunming on the financial instrument as af the reporting dale with the msk of & defaull occurring on the
financial insument &5 at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information
thal is awilable without undue cost or effort, including histoncal and forward-locking information. The Group
comsiders that there has been a significant increase in credil risk when contractual payments ae more than
30 days past due.

The Group considers a financial assel in defaull when contractual payments are 90 days past due, However,
in certain cases, the Group may alse consider a linancial asset 1o be in defaull when interal or external
information indicates that the Group s unlikely to recesve the oulstanding contraciual amounts in full belore
taking into account any credit enhancements beld by the Group.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subject bo mpaiment wwder the general approach and they are
classified within the follewing stages for measurement of ECLs except for rade receivables which apply the
simplitied approsch &5 detailed below

Slage 1 —  Fmancial instruments for which credit sk has not inceased  significantly  since mitial
recognition and for which the loss allewance is measured at an amound eéqual to 12-month
ECLs

Slage 2 —  Financial instruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition

bl that are not credit-impaieed - (nancial assets and for which The kes allowance is
measured al an amount eque 1o Metme ECLs

Stage 3 —  Financlal assels ihat are credit-impaered at the reporting date (but that are not purchased
or ofiginated credit-smpaired) and for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount
eoual 1o lifetime ECLs
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fimancial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Subsequent messurement (Continued)

; f fi Contt
Simplit
For tade receivables that do not contasn a significant financing component or when the  Group apples the
practical expedient of nol adjusting the effect of a sigoificant inancing companent, the Group applies the
simiplified approach in calculating ECLs. Under the simpliied approach, the Group does nol track chamges in
credit risk, bul instead recognises a-kss allowance based on lfetime ECLs al each reporting date. The Group
has established a provision matrx that s based on ils historical credit bods experience, adjusted  fod
forward-looking tactors specilic (o the deblors and the economic environmment.

For trade receivables that contain a significant financing component, the Group chooses as its accounting
pedicy to adopt the simplified approach m calculating ECLs with policies as described above.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Dot and cquity Instruments ssued by a group entity are clissified as edher financial kabilities of as equily
i accordance with the substance of the contraciual arrangements. and the definitions of a financial Rability
and an equily instrument.

Exquity nstrumerts

An equity instrument s oany confract that ewdences a ressdual ilerest in the assels of &n entity afles
deducting all of its labibties. Equity instruments Eswed by the Company are recorded at the procesds
received, mot of direct ssae costs,

Financial halbittes & amorised cost
Financial liabilities, incheding borrowings, bank overdrafts, and trade and other payables, ane subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective inferest method.

Eiffzctive interest method

The effective interest method & a method ol calculating the amortised cost of a financisl liability and of
allocating ineres] expense during the year. The effective mtesest rate is the rale that exaclly discounts
estimated fulure cash payments (ncluding all fees and poants paid o recelved that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate; ransaction costs and other premiums o discounts} theough the expected Ele of the
financial liakbdlity, or, wiere spproprate, o shoder patiod o (he nel camying amount on initial recognibion,
Interest expense is recognised o an effective inlerest basis.

Offsetting of finamcial instrumants

Financial assets and financal liabilties are offset and the nel amount 5 repoted in the consolidated
staternent of Ginancial position i there s a cumently enforceable legal righl fo ofiset the recognised amounts
and there s an intention to seltle on 8 nef basis, o 1o realise the assets and settle the Habilites
strultaneoushy.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the dale when dervative conbiacls are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting period. The resulling pain o loss is
recognised in profil or loss imnnediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrumant, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit o loss depends on the nalure: of the hedge
rekationship.

Hodige socounting
The Group designates certain denvatives as hedging mstruments for 2 value hedges and cash (low hedges.

At the meeption of a hedging relationship, the Group documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its sk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. Futthermone, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Growp
documents whether the hedging instrument s highly elfective in ofisefing changes in falr values o cash
flows of the hedged flem attributable to the hedge risk,

Fawr value hedges
Changes in the fair value of dervalives thed are desiudled and qualfy as fair walue hedges are recognised m

profit of loss immediately, logether with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liakdlity that are
altributable 1o the hedged risk, The change in the fair valee of the hedging instrument and the change in the
hedged tem attnbutable to the hedged sk are recognised in profit or loss in the line fem relaling to the
hedged tem

Hedge accouning is discontineed when the Gioup revekes the hedging rebationship, when the hedging
instrument expires of is sold, lermenated, or exercsed, or when il no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.
The fair value adjustment to the carying amounl of the hedged lem arising from the hedged isk s
recogmised o prodd or loss from thal date.

Casly fow hedges

The effective porlion ol changes in the lair value ol dervatives thal are designaled and qualily as cash flow
hedpes are recognised in ollwer comgrehensive income and acoumulated in olfer eserve. The gain or loss
relating to the ineffective podtion is recognised immedisely in prodil o bess and = included in the “Other
pains and (fosses)” line e

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (other resere) ae
reclassified to profit or less in ihe periods when the hedged item aflects prodit or loss, in the same lne of the
consolidaled stalement of profit or ss and ofiver comprehensive income as the recognised hedged item

Hedge accounting is discontineed when the Group revokes the hedging rebationship, when the: hedging
instrument expires of is sold, lerminated, o exercised, of when it no longer qualifies for hedpe Bocounting
Ay gain of Ioss recognised in other compreheswsive moome and accumulated in cquity at that Ume remains
in equity and i recognised when the forecast transaction s ultimately recognised in profit o bess. When a
lorecast transaction is no longar expecled to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity s recogndsed
immediately i piofit or bogs,
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the coniractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
eapdra, or when iU lansiers the Imancial assel and subsiantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership of the
assel lo ancther entity, On derecognition of & linancial assel in its entirely, the difference between the assel’s
carrying amount ared the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit o loss,

The Group derecognises fimancial liabiliies when, and only when, the Group's obfigalions are discharged or
cancelled, or expire. The difference between the canying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration pakd and payabde is recognised in profil or loss,

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal o constructive) as a result of a past
evenl. i is probabde that the Group will be requined to settle that obligation, and a relkable estimate can be
made of the amounl of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is ihe best estimate of e
conskderation required to setile the present obfigation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account
the risks and unctitamtiess surrounding the oblgation. When a provision is measured wsing the cash flows
estimated 1o seftle the present obligation, its camying amount is the present valee of those cash flows {where
the efect of the ime value ol money s matenal),

When some or all of the economic benelits 1equired to seltle a provision are expacted to be recovered from
a Whird party, a recenable is ecopnised as anassel il il i vidually ceftam that reimbursement will be
recelved and the amount of the receivable can be measuned melisbly

Share-based payment arrangements

Awarded sharesfshare options granted to employees

For prants of shawesshare options thal are cond@ional upon s=Mislying specilicd vesting condilions, the fam
value of seavices received Is detesmined by reference o the fair value of shares/share opfions granted at the
date of grant and s egpensed on A straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a comresponding increase
in equity (other reserve). For gramts of sharesishare options thal vest immediately at the date of grant, the
fair value of the swvarded shares & recognised immediately in profit o loss.

At the end of the reporling peried, the Group revises its estimates of the number of shares/share oplions that
are expected to ullimately west The impact of the revision of the onginal estimates, il any, is recognised in
ol of foss such thal the cumulilive expense reflects the revised estimate, willi 3 coresponding adjpestment
o othver resere.

When share oplions are exercised, the amount previotsly recognised in other reserve will be ransferred to
shewessishare preameum. When the shere oplions are forleited after the vesting date of are still nol exercesed at
thie expiry date, the amount previously recognised in other reserve will be transienred 1o retained profits,
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are approved by the shareholders in a general
meeling. Proposed final dividends are disclosed in the notes o the financial statements.

Intesim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the Company’s mermorandim and
mhicks of associ@ation grant the direclors the authoity o declare interim divdends. Consequently, intenm
dividends are recognised immediately a5 a liabsity when they are proposed and dectaned,

Income tax
Income tax comprises curent and deferred tax, Income tax relating o items recognised cutside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or boss, either in olher comprehensive moome of directly in aquily.

Currend lax assets and [@bilities are measured al the amount expected to be recovered from o paid to the
laxation authorifies, based on L ates (and B lws) that have beaen enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting pened, taking into conskdesation interpretations and practices prevalling in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Delerred lax s provided, using the labiily method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
poricd belwesn the lax bases of assels and liabilities and their creying amounds lor linancial reporting.
purpeses, excepl that detered tax is nod recognised lor the Pillas Two ncomes taxes

Deferred tax Habilities me recognised for all taable temporary. differences, excepl:

L when the delened tax liabidy anses from the inilied recognifion of goodwill or an asset o liability ina
transaction that is nod a business combination and, # the time of the Wansaction, aflects neithes the
accounting profit nor taxable prodit o koss and does nol give rise to equal takable and deductible
temporany dilerences; and

. in respect of laxable temporary differences associsted wilth Investments in subsideries, associmates amd
Joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the lemporary differences will not reverse in the foresecable fulure.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible bemporasy ditterences, and the camylonward of unused
tax credits and any unused G losses, Deferred tax assels me recognised to the extent that it s probable
that taxable profl will be available agamst which the deduchible temporary differences; and the carmporward
of unused tax credilts and unused fax losses can be ulilised, excepl:

- when the deferred tax asset relsting to the deductible temporary differences arises from the nitial
recognition of an asset or liabdity in a ransaction that = not a business combination and, at the time
of the fransaction, affects neither the accounting prodit nor taxable profit of bess and does ol give rise
Lo equal taxable and deductible temporary differences; and

. in respect of deductible temgorary differences associated with nvestiments. In subsidianies, associates and
joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only iecognised to the extent that it s probable that the

temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and tazble profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be ulilised.
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Income tax (Continued)
The carmying amount of delerred lax assels is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no bnger probable that sufficient taxable profils will be avallable to allow all or past of the
assel to be recovered. Unrecognised delemed lax assels are reassessed al each meporling date and are
recognised to the extent thal it has become probable that future taxable prodits will allew the deferred fax
assel o be recovered,

Deferred b asscts and Habiliies are measured at the lax rates thal are expected to apply in the pernod in
which the lability is sefiled o the assel s realised, based on lax rafes (and lax laws) thal have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the repoting peniod,

Breferred tax assels and delesred tax llabilities are ofiset o and only if the Group has a legally enlorceabde
rght 1o set off cumrent tax assels and cument & l@bilitiess and the defened tax assels and defered tax
abilies relate fo income laxes levied Ly the same taxation aulhority on either the same taxable enlity o
dillerent tacable entities which inlend either to seftle current tax labilities and gssets on a nel basis, of to
realise the assels and seltfe the liabilities simulaneously, in each futuge period in which significant amounts
of deferred tax labites of assels are egpecled 1o be seffed o recovered

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies. other than the
functional currency of that enfity (foreign cumenciesh are recorded al the rates of exchanges presailing on the
dates of the banssctions. Al the end of the fepoting penod, monetary itens denominated 0 lonégn
currencies are retransiafed at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of histonical cost in a foreign currency ane nol retranskted.

Exchange differences arising on the setlemenl of manetary itens, and on the etransialion of monetany dems
are recognised inoprofit o oss in the period in which they arise.

For the punposes ol presenting these consolidated financial stalements, the foreign cumencies denomenated
assels and Habilies of the Growp are transdated into the presentation cumency of the Geoup (LSS} using
exchange rates prevailing af the end of each reporing period. Income and expense items are translaled at
the exchange rates ot spproximate o these prevaikng @ the dates of the ansactions. Exchange differences
anising. il any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumalated in equity in the transiation
reserve (atliibuted o non-controfling interes! as appropriate).

In determining the exchange rale on inilial ecogmition of the melaled assef, expense o income on the
derecognition of a non-monelary asset o non-monetary labildy relating o an advance consideration, the date
of initial transaction is the date on which the Group initially recognises the non-monetary assel or
non-monetary ability arising from e advance consederation, Il there are multipde payments or receipts in
advance, the Group defermines the Gansaction date for each payment of receipt of lhe advance
conskderation.

n the disposal of a foreign operation, all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of
that operation athibulable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss,
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there s reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attaching conditions. will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, if
is recognised as income on a systemahc basis over the pericds thal the costs, for which i s infended 1o
compensale, ane expensed.

‘Where the grant relates to an assel, the fair value & crediled o a deferred income account and 15 released
1o profit or loss over the expected usalul life of the relevant asset by equal annual instabments or deducted
fromm the carrying amount of the asset and released to profit or boss by way of a reduced depreciation
cluarpe.

Where the Group recelves grants of non-monetary asseds, the grants are recorded at the fair value of the
non-monetary assels and released (o profit o boss over the cxpected useful Bves of the elevant assels by
equal annual instalments.

Where the Group receives government loans granted with no or at 8 bedow-market ate of interes! for the
constiuction of a qualilying assel, the initial carmyng ameunt of the government loans s deterimined using the
effective interest rate method, as futher explained in the accounting pelicy for “Financial liabilities” above.
The benafit of the povernment [sans granted with no of al a befow-marked wle of inteest, which & the
difference  between the initial carrying valwe of the lans and the proceeds received, is trealed a5 &
movernment grand and released lo prodil of less over the loan pericd by annual instalments,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of linancial position comprise cash on hand and al banks, amd
short-term highly liqusd deposits with a maturity of generally within thiee months that are readily convertible
into kevown amounts of cash, subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and held for the puipose of
meeling Short-larm cash commitments.

For the purpose ol the consolidated stalement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and at banks, and shor-term deposits a5 defined above, kess bank overdralts which are repayable on
demand and form an mtegral part of the Group's cash management.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)
Retirement henefit costs and termination benefits
For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits s determined using the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carmed out at the end of the reporting period

[Dedinved - benefit costs are categorised as follows:

* service oosl Gincluding current service cosl, past service cost, as well as gains and bsses on- curtailments
and settlements);

. el interest expense of income; and
. remeasurerent,

The Group presents the fust two components: of defined benetil costs in profil of kess as emploves benefit
oxperce. Curtailmenl poins and losses are accounted for as past service costs, Past service cost i
recognised in profit o loss in the period of a plan amendment. Mel interest s calculated by applying e
discount rate at the beginning of the period fo the net defined benclit lability of asset

Remeaswrement, comprising actuanal gains and loesses, the effect of the changes b the assel ceiling (1
applicable) and the retum on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the consolidated
statement of financial position with a charge or credil recognised in olher comprehensive income in the
period in which they cccur, Remeasuremen] recognised in ofher comprehensive income 5 reflected
immadistely in relained profits and will ol be rechssiied o polit o loss

Thee retirement benefit obligation recognised in e consolidated statement of financial posiion represents the
deficit or suiphies in the Group's dofined benell plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation & mited o
the present value of any economic benefits available dn the toim of redunds and reductions in fulue
contributions 1o the plans,

The emplyees of the Group in China and Hong Kong are membess o state-managed  retiiement benefit
schemes and members o the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme ("MPF')} respectively, the obligations of the
Group undes which are equivalend o hose ansmg in a delined contribution  retirement benedl  plan,
Contributions to stale-managed refirement benelit schemes and MPF are recognised as an expense when
employeis have rendered services entitling them to e conlvibations.

Payments to defined confribulion retirement benel plans are recognised as an expense when employees
have rendered serdces entitling them 1o the confributions.

A lability tor 8 termination benelit i recopnised at the earies of when the group enlily can no boagger
withdiaw the offer of the termination benefit and when it recognises any related restructuring costs.

WHGROUPLIMITED 20450 1AL i PO
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Yent andod 31 Desasmbint 2

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)

Put option over non-controlling interests

A put option: hebd By NCIL wiereby thie holder of the: put option can require the Group to acquire the NCI's
shareholding in the subsidissy at a future date, the Group examines the nature of such a put opbion. The
Group assesses whether or nol the NG| contimees 1o hawe a present ownership inlerest in e shares subject
to the put option. Presenl ownership inferest can be evidenced by NGl continuing to lave a right to the
roceipt of dividends, or bencfiting from increases o ned assets while holding a voling entitlernent to the
shares subject 1o the pul oplion, I il s deemed that the put option holdess continue 1o have a present
ownership ilerest, the Group applies the partial recognition of MGl method and recognise the amount that
would Bawe been recognised for the non-contrelling interest, including its share of profit of losses, dividends
and ohei changes, as a kability, The Group recognises a linancial labilty n asccordance with 1AS 32 being
the eslimate of the fa@ walue of the consideralion o acquire the MGl shares that are subject to the pul opiion
and records this in Solher reserve” inoequity, Any  clamges o the faic ealee of the financial lability ane
reflected a5 a movement in other reserve,

It the MNCI gt option is evercised, the same Weatment is applied up to the date of exercise. The amount
recognised as e linancial labildy at thal date is extingusshed by the payment of the exercise price.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMEMNTS AND ESTIMATES

The peegemation of the Gioup's linancial staterments. requines managenment bo make pedgements, estimates: and
assumplions that affect the reported amwants of revenues, expenses, assets and labllities, and Hhedr
accompanying discloswes, and the discloture ol confingent Eabilities. Uncerlainly about these assumplions
and estinales coukd resull in outcomes that could require a matered adjustment o the camying amounts. of
the assets or labilties allected in the future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumpbions concerning the fulure and other key sources of estimation uncettainty at the and ol the
reporting perod, that have a significant sk of causing @ molere] adpstment fo e canying amounts: of
assets and liablites within the ned financial year, are described Bekow,

Fair valoe measurement of live hogs included in biological assels

The Group engaged an independent qualified valeer o perform the live hog valwations at the end of each
teporting period, the fair values less cosls 1o sell are determined based on the price of hogs in the sclivily
traded market, reduced by the breeding costs required o ratse the hogs to be slaughtered and the marging
thal would be required by a raser and less costs 1o sell. Thes determination involved the wse ol signdicant
judgements and estiméles. Il the actual resulls dilfer 1o the onginal estimates made by management, such
differences from the onginal estimates will inpact the fair value change recognised in profdt or loss. The
canying amount of e hogs was USEL 111 million a3 a1 31 December 2023 (2022 USH1,308 million) (see
note 17}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (Continuad)y
Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
InveMorias
Inventories are stated al the lower of cost or the deemed cost lor agriculture produce harvesbed from
baologpcal assels and nel realisable value. Mel realisable valee s the estimaled selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated costs ol production and selling expenses

The mamagement of the Group periodically reviews inventories for slow-moving inventonies, obsolescence or
dechines in markel value This review requires them o estimale the nel realisable value based upon
assumptions about Tulure: demand and market conditions. I the estimate of net realisabde value s below e
cost of Wmantonies or the canying amount, the Group will record 8 wiite-down of inventones for the dilference
betwean cosl of canying amount and nel realisable valee, which will result in a comesponding increase in
cost ol sales. The camying ameunt of inventories was US$2919 milion as at 31 December 2023 (2022
LIS$2 855 million) (see note 22}

Valuation of the obligation in respect of defined Benelit plans

In determining the obligation in respect of defined benefit plans, the Group has engaged an achearial expert
b pertorm the acluanal valuation of plan assets and the present valee of the defined benefit obligations, and
the key assumplions wsed including discounl rate, expected salary increases and mortality rates, The
discounl rate assumplions are delermined by relerence to yields on high-quality corposate bonds and
povernment bonds yelds of approgriate duration and currency al the end of e reporting perod. The
cupecled melums on plan assels ae determined on the historical returms and asset allocations by corsidening
the future markel and economie conditions. The expected rale of salary Increase Is referenced by the salary
seale projected by management and the mortality rates are referenced by demograpghic markel dala

During the year ended 31 December H23, remeasurement losses after ta amounting to. US$13 millien
(2022 remeasuremen gains after tax of USEL02 million) were recognised directly in equity in the pericd in
which they occurred. The Group's obligation i respect of net pension ability as at 31 Decembser 2023
amounied o USEA0S million (2022 USE3T6 million) {see nole 33)

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
An anadysis of revenue i as follows:

i
L4 I-Id- o

USE' million

Packaped meals 13,523 14 555
Park 10,810 11,747
Others 1,903 1,780

26,236 28,136

Onver 90% (2022 over 99%) of the Group's revenue was recognised al a podnt in Heme
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continuesd)
Set oul below is the amount of revenue recogmised liom

2023 M2

LSS millson LISE mullion

Amounts incleded m contract labilles at The LH.‘:EITIIIIHH
of the year 536 523

The remaining performance obdigations (unsalisfied or patally unsatislied) as al 31 December 2023 and
31 December 2022 regarding the sale of meat and relsted products, sale of properties and service noome
e expacted to be recognised as revenue wilhin one year.

Segment information
Thit Group determines its: operating segrments based: om the reports reviewed by the soecutive directors of the
Company, who are also the chiel operaling decision-makers, thal are used to make siralegic decisions. The
Group's repartable segments, which are also the opeating segments, are classilied based on their locations
including Chins, the LS. and Mexico, and Europe and the nature of operations as (i} packaged meals, (i}
pork, and (nik olfsers,

The detaits of e Group's business activities are as follows:

{i} Packaged meats —  represents production, wholesale and retall sabes of low femperature and high
lemperalune mesal products

{ii} Pork — represents slaughtering, wholesale and refail sales of fresh and fozen pork
products and hog farming.

(i} (thers — represents slaughtering and sales of poultry, sales of ancillary prodects amd
services such as provision of logistics sesvices, manuizclwing of flavourning
ingredients and natursl casings, manulfacture and sales of packaping materials,
operating finance companies, property development companies, a chain of
relail food stores, sales of beolgicl phammaceutical matenals, wading of meat
related products, and corporate expenses incumed by the Group,

Each reportable segment denives it revenue from the sales ol products and provishon of services based on
the location of operations. They are manapged separadely because cach segment requires different production
avd markeling stralegies.

Sepment results. represent e profit earmed by each segment before blologhcal fair value adjustments without
allocation of other income not attributed to the respective segments, other gains amdd losses, other expenses,
finance costs and share of profits {losses) of associates and joint ventures. This is the measure repoted to
the chigl operaling decision-makess o the purposes of resource allocstion and assessment of segment
performance,

Intes-segment revenue was charged at cost plus mangn basis

'WH GROUP LIMITED m
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Confinued)

Segment information (Confinued)
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The following 5 an anaksis of the Group's revenus and results by repoable segments

China
Gross 'LL‘).{ITI'L‘HT TEVETIUNS
Less: |nber-Segment revenoe

Rewenue
Reportable segment ool

.5, and Mexico
Gross sospmsnt revene
Less: Inter-segment revenue

Revenu:
|{|‘:p||!lal:||<' semment profit {loss)

Europe
Gross segment revenue
Less; Inter-segrment revenae

Revenue
Reportable segment pralil

Total
Grogs segiment revenoe
Less: Inber-segment revenue

Hevenie

Reportable segment prolit {loss)

For the year ended 31 December 2023
Packaged

meats
U548 million

Pork

US%S million

Others
UES million

oOoOooodn

Toltal
5% million

Mel unallocaled cxponses
Biological fair value adjustments
Finamnce costs

Share of losses ol assocEles
Share of losses of joint ventues

Froll bedodfe Lax

3,608 4 486 1.707 9,871
m (654) @68) 01129
3,687 3812 1,238 8,748
879, 54 15 %48
8,280 8,934 37 17,251
{1} {3,074) (1} (3.076)
8219 5860 B 14115
1.072 {624) (118} 330
1,585 1,720 Jaa 4,103
(48) (582) (160} (750)
1.547 1,138 G628 3313 1
80 w0 4 s
13.573 15,120 2532 31,225
15403 {4.310) (6248) 14,588}
18523 10810 1803 2623
2,050 {480} 1508 1AM
{240)
a3
{168}
4]
(34)
1,057
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Conlinuaed)
Segment information (Conlinued)

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

LSS mallon

Pk
LSS ol lson
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China
Gross segment revenue
Less: Inter-segment revenue

Revenue
Reportable segment profit

U.5. and Mexico
Gross segmen! revenue
Less: Inter-segment revenue

Revenue
Reportable segment prodit (lossh

Ewrope
Gross 'H'.‘-.;I'l'le‘!l'ﬂ edeEniie
Less: Intes LA TeEvEnLUe

Revenue
Reportabile segment profit (loss)

Tolal
Gross segment revenue
Less: Inter-segpment tevenue

Revwenue

Reportable segment profit (kes)

A0l
{1

4,005
10
9,262
{2
9,260
1,058
1,339
{45)
1,250
o7
14611
5)
14,555

2,065

5033
(S14)

4,419

a4

10,393
(3,963}
6,430

(a3}
1,420

(472)
948

{21

16,846
{5,049

11,797

30

{75}

F20

(1.23)

a7

T

2.3

()

1,780

()

MNel unallocated inoome
Brological fair value adjustments
Finance cosls

Share of profits ol associates
Shade of losses of jolnl ventures

Prafit before lax

10572
(1,036]

9536

1,040

19,730

(3,565)

15,765

=% T4

3479

(4]

2835

113
13,781
(5, 6450
28,134

a3

260

(84)

(169

8
{i

2,132
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

3. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Confinued)
Segment information (Confinued)
Mo segment assels and liabilities are disclosed as they ae nod regularly provided 1o the chiel operaling
decksion-makers

Geographical information
Information about the Group's revenue presented above 5 based on the geographical locations ol operation

Information about the Group's non-current assets, excluding financial instruments and deferred tax assels, is
presented below based on the peographical locations of operalon

2023

UsS'million LIS il [

MNon-cument assets

China 3,458 3,541
LS. amnd Mexeo G, 788 i Bok
I LiFae 'I,m 1, (ag

11,543 11,505

B. OTHER INCOME

2023

US§'million

Govermament subsichy 43 a5
Bank interest income a9 a7
Incorme on sales ol raw malerials a 11
Others £ a2

138 127

1M WHGROUPLMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

7. OTHER GAINS AND (LOSSES)

2023 A2

WSS million LSS il [

Gain {loss) on non-qualified retirement plan assels 15 (26)

Fait valwe gain on linancial assels at lair walue through
profit and boss 1 B
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 82z !
Impairment kess on propery, plant and equipment (£:1] {13
limpairment kbss on investment i a jont venliine — {1y
Mel exchange losses (k1] (12

et gam on chsposalidesmed disposal ol investiments in
point venlures -_ a0
Gam on nSLHEaNGe recovery a 7
Gain on dispsal of assels of a subsidiasy = - 414
Accelprated depreciation and amortisation {715) {97
Cahers 133 (48]
(&) 278

8. FINANCE COSTS

2023

UsS million LIS% million

Interest on senior unsecured noles (78} {78)
Interest on bank and other boans (=1 {B5)
Interest on lease habilites {21} {23)
Amortisation of transaction cosis {44) {43
Less: Amounts capitalised in the cost ol 41u:||||'..'|_rl;.; L Il l':!__ 1

{168) (165)

'WH GROUP LIMITED 105
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

9. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Profit before fax has been arrived al altor changing {coediing):

2023

WS million

Alpdlor s reimurseralae

Audit services G 5

Mon-audit services 1 1
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14 652 (]
Depreciation of rghl-of-use Assels 16 116 131
Amaortisation of intangibde assels ncluded in

Adminisirative SAPESes 19 mn iy
Amaortisation of olher non-current assets t= 2
Ineentones provdons, el induded in cost of sales 1M (7
Recognition (reversal) of imgairment loss on trade

recenabdes, nel, mclided o sdministmhve expenses 23 A {2
Lease payments not included in the measuremeant of

learse Rabilitios m 132
Research and development expenses 204 182
Stafl costs (excluding directors’ remuneration) 4,1M .05
Legal contingencies 153 20

The cost of sales represented the cost of Inventories and senices provided recognised in profil or loss duning
bodh years

106 WHGROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

10, DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
Directors’ and chiel execulive’s remuneration Tor the year, disclosed pursoant 1o e applicable Rules
Gewerning the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rubes”) and the Hote Kong Companies
Ordinance, Is as lollows:

Ferlommance - Shame-bane e 2023

Festy ray B e T M h 5 Tokal
UESmilion g S allion UES milian [} UsE millica

(et ]}

A} EXECUTIVE DRRECTORS

Wr Wan Long - | - - = T |
I - | - - - - [
i 3 i - 1 — — == = I
" ] r - 1 1 - - 1 ]
W My ; — | - - — - |
= (] . - - 1 ]
Far gnculive direcions” emolumends shoan above were pald and fealie for Beir services for he yeae ended 31 Docember
B} NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR
Mr das o = - = = e —~- -
Mol armikireinls et it M Wil ni wndciiien dnc sl abiore & | i
G INEFENDENT NOW-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS.
feaand i ik Ieh al ™ -+
§
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

10. DIRECTORS' AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

&) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

M G 1
4 ngwel 1
i Chifles S 1 2 y i
M, Mg Xgnoes 1
i T e " i 5l " i A i { i s
wrh m T 1l
&) WOM-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
S emolomients wed oid 1o e nonessoulive dreclyr shown above 1or Big sendice 58 dinesclor of the Donpany o B sabaidsries
1 INDEFENDENT MON-EXELRITIVE
DHEECTORS
M, Le L
T .
T s i W i
¥ Wil abive w X

Poigrmascs el

i MCORIG PAVITESE WaTe (GCHTENONOGT By (e remunan

he Coampany M veeve Bppeoved Dy

e board of direclors, with refeconce to the Groog's opelating resutts, indasdial pardtemance snd companabie market stvstics

o fio duechor nor the Chief Executive. Officer waived any emolumants m respect of the year ended 31 December 2022
(i M. Leg Cofmay Eong Wal resgned as an ndependent non-soscutive difecics on | Juna 2022

(1. TR — - PO Yy e Sy F rio - 1 s,

s, Thou Hul was: appointed o as independent non-sxecotie dimscior on 1 June 02

Liss than LESS1 milkon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

10. DIRECTORS' AND EMPLOYEES® EMOLUMENTS (Conlinued)
The five highest paid individoals for the year ended 31 Decembes 2023 incheded one director of the
Company (2022 ane), details of whose emaluments are sef oul above. The emolimments of the remaining o
{022 tour) non-director highest pald individuals during the year were as follows:

2023

U5§ million LSS million

Emgployees

Basic salaries and allowances i 3
Performance bonus 12 19
Rewrement benefit scheme confributions 2 2
Termimation Lenelit Sl !

18 11

The remaining non-director highest paid indivduals were within the following bands:

Humbir of employess

2023
HES26, 000,001 to HEKE25, 500, 000 1
HESE3 500,001 1o HES34, 000,000 1
HESA Y 500,001 o HESA2, 000, 000 1
HE$A2 00,00 1o HES42, 500,000 = 1
HESA4 000,001 e HESE4 SO0 (00 1
HESAG, 0040001 to HES6, 500, 000 S 1
HE$4T 000,001 1o HES47, 500,000 = 1
HER] 14 500,001 to HEED 15 000 000 — ]

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any ol the direclors o the five highaest paid
inchividuals {incledmg directars and employees) as an inducement to poin of upon joining the Groap or as
compensation for loss ol office (2022 Nil),

There are no lofeilied contribation 1t ey b Lised l;-:,r the Group as the empleyer o reduce e axisting
level of contribulions

'WH GROUP LIMITED L4}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

11. TAXATION

2023

USS'million

China mcomse tax (2200 (241}
LS. income lax {33) (205}
Euroge income lames [24) (23}
Other income taxes =N =it
Wilthholding tax {39 (D)
Defedred taxation 119 A4

{1897 (482)

Unches the China law on Enterpaise Income Tax (the “EIT Law"} and the Implementation Regulation of the EIT
Lew, the tax rate of the China subsidiaries is 25% except for the following

(it According to the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law and the EIT exemplions regulation set out
i the Circulss of the Minsty of Finance and e State Adminsbiation on Releasing the Prigary
Processing Ranges of Agricubural Producis Entitled to Preferential Policies on Enterprise Income Tax
{Trial  Implermentation} (Cal Shul [2008] No. 149) and the requirements of Adlicle 86 o the
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the income Trom vaniows China subsidianes of the Company
engaging in primary processing for agriculiugal products s exempted from EIT

(i) Pursuanl to the related regutations in respect of the Inplementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the income
from vawious China subsidianes of the Company engaging in peojects of animal-husbandry and poullry
feeding wirs enlitled 1o exemplon lrom EIT dunng bolth years,

(wi)  Pursuant o the relsted regulations n respect of the Nolice of Extension of Income Tax Policy ke Enterprise
Involved in Western China Development  Bsued by the Ministry of Finance, the State Tasation
Adminisiration and the Malional Development and Refoomn Commission (Molice of the Ministry of
Finance, the State Taxation Administration and the Mational Development and Reform Commission
(A Mo 23), varous China subsidiares of the Company were entitled bo a preferential income tax
|t ol 15% during both years.

() According to the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law and the Circulas of State Adminisbration of
Taxalion on Issues. Concerning Implementation ol Prelerential Income Tax Enjoyed by
High-and-new-tech Enterprises {(Guo Shui Han [2009] Moo 203), high-and-new-tech enterprises are
fevied enterprise income tax al 15%, Various China subsidiaes of the Company are classified as
high-and-new-tech enterprises and were antitled to enjoy a preferential incomes tax rate of 15% dunng
both years.

= L then LS millon
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11.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Tant andod 31 Desqemdind 2000
TAXATION (Continued)
According o Articles 3 and 27 of the EIT Law and Arlicle 91 of lts Implementation Rules, dividends
digtributed to foreign mvestors out of the profits generated by China subsidiaries are subject fo EIT ab 105 o
a reduced fax rate d a tax teaty or amangement applies. Under the relevant fax amangement. the
withhodding tax ale on dividend distribution to the quahliying Hong Kong resident companies is 5% Deferned
tax liabilities on the undistributed profits eamed by the Ching subsidiares have been accrued at the tax mte
of 5% lor the years ended 31 Decembaer 2023 and 31 December 2022

The LS fedoral lax ale is 21% for the years ended 31 Decembeor 2023 and 31 December 2022

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group's businesses in Europe were subject to the local
copoale incoms laxes at rales ranging from 9% to 21% (2022 9% o 21%).

Other ovesseas taxation is calculated al the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

fis staled in note 2.3}, the Group has applied the mandatory exceplion o recognising and disclosing
information aboul deferred tax assels and [@hilities adsing from Pillar Twoe income tees, and will account for
the PFillar Two income laxes &5 currend tax when incurred, Pillar Two legistation has been enacted o
substantively enacted in cetain jurisdictions in which the Group operates, and the legisition will be efiective
for the Group's financial year beginning 1 January 20024,

The Group has performed an assessment of s exposure o Pillar Two ncome laces based on the inlonmeation
available regarding the Group's lmancial pesiormance n ithe currenl year. As such, the infommation wsed may
not be entirely representative of the aclual circumstances in 2024, Based on the assessmenl, the Group has
wdentified potental exposure from the subsidanes in espect of pralits earned in Romania where the average
effective tax ate is 13% due o certaln income exclusions and meentives received by them, Such profits
camed by the subsidiaries in Romania accounted for approdmately 5% of the Group's prolit before {ax for
the year ended 31 December 2023, Howewer, although the avempge effective tax mate is below 15%, the
Group might not be exposed to paying Pilar Two income taxes in relation to Romania. This s due to the
impact of spediiic adjustments envisaged in the Pillar Two legistation which give rise to different effective tax
rates compared to these calculated in accordance with IAS 12

FT 200 WHGROUP LIMITED
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

11.. TAXATION (Confinued)
The taxation chaige for both years b5 reconcibed o the profit. before fax as follows:

2023

USS million

Prodil bedore bax 1.067 2132
Tax at the applicable rates (Mote) (271} (25.6) (52) (23.1)
Tax aflect of share of prodits {losses) al

associates and joint venlures i1 1.0 3 0l
Ta ellect of income thal & nod taable n

determining current year taxable protit T 0.7 5 0
Tax gffect of expenses thal are not deductible

e determinmg curiend yeal axable piolil {143 (1.3 (AL} 2.5
Tax effect of lax losses nol recogmsed (36} (3.4) (5 {02
Litilisation of tax losses previously nod

e u'-_l::|1|~..-|'|] — —_ -
Effect of tax exemplions and preferential tax

rates granted o China subsidianes G2 4.9 b2 24

Effect o tax exemptions and preforental fax
rates granted o LS. and Eurcpe

subsidiares 30 2.8 18 LE ]
Wilthholding tax on undistributed eamings of

subsidiaries {21y (200 {49) {2.3)
Recognition of deferred tax arsing from Lax

losses previously not recognised =] —
Charprovision in prod years {n (0.1} ‘
Tax effect of tax lisses recognised on intra

group hansachions 46 4.4 12 L5
Tax charge and effective tax rate for the year (1an {18,6) [ 5w {226}

MIpE MYONUR & BOnermmd In el EnedcUpns, (NG Jiregids of M Coampasyy Comuides hal 1l s mong. Frean ngivi |

Mgk AE |

apgt he Bapiale reconcilalions poenaded iing e domestic ras in aach indindiusl jursdsstion

Details of recognised and unprovided deferred taxation are set oul i nole 31 1o the consolidated financial
staterments.

Lieww Then LESS] mition
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

12. DIVIDENDS

2023

LSS million LIS% million

Davidend recognised as distribution during the year;
2022 final divdend of HEZS.0 cenls per share

(2021 HE14.0 cents) 409 2&0

2023 interim dividend of HES cents per share
(2022 HES coents) i L g2
480 31l

The finad divedend of HEK25.0 cenls per share i respect of the year ended 31 December 2023 has been
proposedd by e directors and B subjec] (o approval at the falbcoming annual general mesting

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and dilied eamngs per share athibatable to owners of the Company is based
on e Tollowhng dala

2023

USS milleod LA million

Earnings
Profit for the year atribudable to owners of the Company for the
purpose of basic and didubed earmings per share G20 1370
million shares roilboy shaies
Mumber of shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Tor Hwe purposs ol
basis and diluled eamings per share (Mole) 12,830 12,830
"""" 1 31 December 2020 wive he pme ot e bape srmegs pe

noe during the years

'WH GROUP LIMITED 1ma
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

14. PROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Flant,
machimery
Freehmld Molor and  Constructson

Buildings vehicles  equipment  in progress

[H1E
1 Jenuary 2023 568 3623 177 5451 TE5 10,584
=y realignment 14 0 7 i) 1 B2
= = 3 21 631 655
1 8 1 12 1 ]
Transta 2 438 19 487 (846} =
anatar 1o hild for sie sssat - i1 - - = @
nosa | {1) (8} (8} (122} == {140}
S84 4,069 198 5,878 4512 1,182

114 WHGROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continused}

Plant,
machinery

Freehold Motor and  Conslnection
land  Buildings wehiches  equipmenl i progress

Depreciation and impairment:

January 202 1,018 2528

2023 = 1,115 75 Z.858 == 4,048

urrency resbgnment — i 3 (4} = L

Prowided far ihe yes = 175 22 455 — 652

praidie = ] = 3 = B

1o hald ale assed — {2} = (1 - (3

el — (3} (B} {105} — {118}

it 3 ; = 1,287 a2 3. — 4,580
Carrying vahaes:

At 31 December 2003 b4 2,782 106 2678 #52 6,602

Certain: of the Group's buibdings: of US$1 480 miallion as a1 31 December 2023 (2022 11531, 280 milson) ane
erecled on land hedd in China while the rest are erected on freehold land sitluated n the LS, and Europe

As al 31 December 2023, the application for obtaning the ownership certificates of bulldings i China with
an agmegate carrying value of approdimately USE200 million (2022. US$200 milllon) was still in progress.

Property, plant and equipment with a canying amount of approdimately USES million (2022 USEE million)
hawve bean lully impaired and recognised in profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2023,

'WH GROUP LIMITED 15
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

15. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMEMNT

Propeies under development expected to be completed:

LSS mmllean

‘Wilhiin the normal operaling Syl included undér Curment assets T 117

Propertes under development expected to be completed within the normal operating cycle and recovered;

2023

USS million LIS S ol lion

Within one year ] 36
AT one yesar i‘_"__ 81
7 117

16. LEASES
fa) Right-of-use assels

The carrying amounts of the Group's right-of-use assets and the movemenls during the year are as

Tolkows:

Plamt,
machinery

anid Mador Contract
Buildings eqipmen] vehicles farms

ruary 2003 252 276 39 41 101 748

aligrment 1 () - - - m

Badtion 10 12 15 19 B 65
Depresiatior {30} {10) (16} {18} i) {118)
Terminated 1} = = (1} 4 (&)
7 - - - 2 - 2
ecember K003 e 271 38 45 81 87

116 WHGROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

16. LEASES (Continued})
Lease liabilities
The camying amounl of lease labiliies and the movements during the vear are a5 follows

(b)

{c)

{d)

2023
UES million LESE il liom
As at 1 lanuary 534 487
MNew |oases 33 212
Interest expenses 2 23
Payments {115) (141)
Termineted (4] (43]
Laarrendy Ikuili“urm‘:rﬂ 3 L)
Ag al 31 Deceinber 490 534

Anatysed for repodhing parposes a5

Current labifities 98 85
Mon-current liabilities ] J-E'I 449
490 534

Irterest on feace labilities

Depreciation charge of right-of-use assels

Expenses relating o shol-term leases

Varable kBase payments not included b the measuemant o
lesase Liabdlities

The amounts recognised in pralit o loss in relation o leases are as follows:

2023

WSS million

The matunity analyses of lease liabibties s disclosed inonote 37 to e consalidated financial statements

LSS ol I

21 23
116 131
141 105

30 7
308 285

Extension and terminalion oplions

The Group has kases with remaining lesse terms ranging from more than 1 year o 33 years. The
leases containing extension and termination oplions are managed becally and vary in terms. The Group
has included edension o lermination oplions in the measurement of the lease obligations when & is

regsonably censn lo expcise the oS
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

16. LEASES ({ontinwed)
(e} Variable lease payments
The Group has lesses containing variable lease payment terns not depending on a&n index of rate Tor
o raising tacilities, baldings, motor vehickes, mactunery and equipment. Management is. responsible
for negohiating the lease lernes and each term may vary depending on the underlyng asset and
repodtable segmwent. Varable lease payment temis are based on a mulliple of lactors including e
owerall usage of the underlying assel, mainlenance and repain senices, properly laxes and mswance.

Tha Group expects the overall financial impact for fulure years lo be consistent with the variable lease
payments that were mcuned during the year ended 31 December 2023,

() The cah outflows for leases are disclosad in nole 35 to the consolidated financial =tatements.

17. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
The biclogical assels o the Group are lve hogs and poullry at various stages ol development, including
suckling hogs, nursery hogs and linishing hegs and broilers which are classilied as current assets. Biological
assels also mclude bieeding stock (hogs and poultry), which are wed o produce future live hogs and
brollers, are cassified as non-curient assels of the Group, The quantities of live hogs, braileis and brecding
stock owned by the Group at the end of each reporling period aze as Tolkwws:

Live hogs
suckling 2 b
MUFSEry 1 2
— fmishing 8 8
11 12
Breeding stock (hogs) LA :
12 13
Broiters 24 i7
Brecdmg steck (poultry) 3 2
27 19

Hogs

In general, once a sow is inseminated, it will gestate for & period of 112 1o 115 days. New born hogs are
clssilied as “suckling”. The suckling hogs will stay with (helr mother for theee 1o Tour weeks at which time
they will be weaned. Once the sucking hogs are weaned, at approximately | to 8 Kilograms, they ae
transfeqed to the “nurseny”,

118 WHGROUPLIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

wnt antoed 31 Decasmbin

17, BIOLDGICAL ASSETS {Continued})
Hogs (Contimued)
The nursery Bacilities are desianed to meet the needs of newly weaned pigs. They are fed with a series of
specially formilated diets to mest thew changing nufritional needs. The pigs will stay in the nursery lor
approximalely & weeks whare they will grow lo approximalaly 7 b0 45 kegranms and then be transieired 1o
the “lnkshing”

Finishing hogs typlcally stay in this phase for 13 lo 19 weeks. During that time, they will grow 1o
approdimately 23 o 132 kilograms and be considered a5 a live hog with markel value. Once the hog
reaches the deal weight, they are loaded onto specilly designed trucks for anspotl to the processing
tacility.

Poultry
In general, once a pullel lays eges, the egas will be sent 1o the halchery and it will lake approximately 21
days to be hatehsd. The hatched chicks ane then sent bo the broler faom,

The chicks are fed with a series of specially formulated diets o meal their nutrition needs, The chicks will
stay i the bioiler faim fof appioximately 38 to 42 days where they wll grow 1o appioximately 2 kilograms
and then be comsiderad as a booiter with market alue.

Once the bicdler reaches e market weghl, they are koded oo specally designed iucks for anspot fo
the processing facility.

The Group is exposad o a numbes of risks related to its biclogical assels. The Group is exposed to the
Tollowing opstrating risks:

{iy  Regulatory and environmental risks
The Group i3 subject to laws and regulations ain the locabion in which it operales breeding of hogs amd
poultry, The Group has eslablished environmental policies and procedures aiming al complying with
local environmental and olher laws. Mansgemenl performs fegulad feviews Lo identily environmental
risks and o ensure that the systems in place are adequate to manage these risks.

{il} Climate, disease and other nalural nsks
The Group's biological assels are exposed to the risk of daemage from climatic changes, dseases and

othwer natunal forces. The Group bas extemsive processes in place aiming al monitoring and milkgating
those risks, incheding regular inspections, disease conlrols and insurance,

AMIOAL REFCRT 2003 'WH GROUP LIMITED 1
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17. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Continued)
Carrying value of the Group's biological assets

Live bep Bemleny

Bregding desk {bap)
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Beprding alech ity Tatal

£
[ 1]

T
LSS Tmllins

2023

Us S mnllan

g ]
n o UES il

o]

(B ]

¥ | ¥ 1,40 (. 18 181 -]
e ] 1) L] 1 =
nim 1341 L] 154 T2

37

wed (15839 (136 {53 1 H
G b L o
w port of haree {8124} 1) C 2]
H (331} 1] 4 1]
- r
Wikt 1 (o L ]

L] 1,544
- [ n
£ H 10453
i L} (e
2 o LT
Ll (LU

b1 : 1,363 (7]

.l"n'l:l!',rﬁ.l,".d low reporling [rurposes &s;

2023

Current assefs

LISl lson

UsE' million

Mom-cument assels

1,148 1,343
214 201
1,363 1,544

Fair value measurement — Level 3

2023 2022

Eiobogical assels

Live hogs

Brecdmg steck (hogs)
Brodlers

Breedmng stock {poultey)

LS8 mllion

USE million

1,111 1,308
186 193
aa K
28 g8
1,383 1.544

The fair valees of breeding stock (hogs) is delermined based on the average of the historical selling price o
Ttz o similar breed and genetic menl less costs 1o Soll (Level 30 The estimated taie valee will signilicantly
increase when there is a slight increase in the average historical sefling goice, and vice versa

120 WHGROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

17. BIOLOGICAL AS3SETS (Confinued)

Fair value measurement — Level 3 {Confinued)

The fair value of breeding stock (poultry) is determined by the replacement cost method, which s based on
the cost of restoring the breeders to their orginal condition, taking info account the newness and residual
value (022 the tair walee of breeding stock (poultry) ks defermined based on the average of e historical
selliyy price ol poultry of similar breed and genctic ment less costs o sell). The estinwled fale value will
incresse when there is an increase in the chicken bieeds price or breeding cost, or decease in the culling
rabe, and vice versd,

The fasr values of live hogs amnd brodbers are mamly determined based on the price of hogs and beoders in lhe
actively traded markel, sublracting the breeding costs required o rase the live hogs and beoilers to be
slaughlered and the margins thal would be required by a raiser and less costs o sell {Lewvel 3). The
estimated far value will increase when there is an increase in the madkel price of hogs and broiless o
decrease in (he breeding cost required o raise the Bve hogs and becilers, and vice versa,

Changes i fair vake less costs o sell of bidogical assels include changes in ihe laig value of the Togs and
poultry at the end of both years. The Group's biological assels were valued by the independent qualified
valuer, Jones Lang LaSalke Corporale Appraisal and Advisory Linited (SJWL") siluated ot 07F, Ome Taskoo
Place, 979 Kings Road, Hong HKong

Set forth below are the key assumphions and inputs adopted in the valuation process of biological assels;

2023
EME
China
Breeding stock (hogs)
Per head markel prce' 3222 2 554

Suckling hogs
Per tead cost™ &27 g4

Fenishing hogs

Per head markel price” @50 1,268
Par v iH!‘-{!FC"" aerage breedmg cosls required 1o @ise o
finishing hogs™ 111 104

Breeding stock (poulny)

Per head cost™ 108 MFA

Per hoad market price’ 25 25

Culling rate 000%-14,545% WEA
Brollers

Per head market price” 17 16

Per head average breeding costs required 1o rasse 10 broibers® 22 23

'WH GROUP LIMITED 121
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

17. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Conlinued)
Fair value measurement — Level 3 (Confinued)

.5,
Breedmp stock Sow (hogs)
Per head manket price't 13 163

Breeding stock Boar {hogs)
Per head meankel prioe'™ %] 62

Suckling hogs
Per head cost™ a1 10

Finishing hogs

Per hesad manket price 155 g
Per head weekly averape beeding costs required to maise to
fimishing s 2.6 43

Europe
Breedmg stock — Sow (hogs)
Per head imarket price’ m 141

Broedmg stoeck Bioar (hogs)
Per head market price’* 138 193

Sucklmg hogs
Per head cost™ 38 3

Finishing hogs

Per head matkel price™ 212 Ll el
P B WI_!I,":H.‘:,' Averape beesding ooty redquined o rase 1o
fimishing hogs' 35 16
WHCRIUP LMTED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Conlinued)

Fair value measurement — Level

LT

g 1ok B
date The prices adopisd

FioagRa, AR Tha §

3 (Confinued)

tha meeike] 48 &

BERUIT 5 b welabls (e
3 thee average histoeical selieg p

8 i bepading stock bafone the end of o5

sansacied b local =
iealul e, oo hi

pctual b figures Are v bie

i oy S el okl 81 M, A1)

1 WMaiksl prcer o tissding Fepedis,
sfock

2 Cottd ol putkkng hogs An her

andmais

3 Mathel pecak of Tashng The 3¢

hoguteoiins

L) Coats of Bresdng siock
[pcesfirg]

biwecdling paericd

% 1§ insenlicani  bedic
unisl - By DeComad fir

CRN I WG] AR

Wigd Ealleg picek oF TRghing Ragstamais [wh
depbarmimed using

h aré BRafeng S briman
§ir market prica at ha =

Thi Datdd wbed b e vahision dne i

8 ikl 55 wlaneee

8 bepeding . pevid

Snm 25 weeks o 54 waeka

Cott eguied 1 complae =

ding

GOODWILL

Cost:
Al 1 January

Acuisition of subsidiaries (Note 34)

Dispoeal of assels (Mote 340
Currency neslignment

Al 31 Decembaer

Accumulated impairment losses:
Al 1 January and 31 Decembaer

Carrying value:
Al 31 Decamber

3R M 0T

head, tha freight

el ol would be

ussd ¥ A B
pon and Wl

HAUENINT a] §
ired by o saiset are-alas applied in Ibe v

wal Ferige
, - Eerouat e

alkon,

Dy

CeflS BN witis

tost,  med Erowst

2023

UsS million

2,070
2 .
475
{30

1,952

2,043 1,952
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

18. GOODWILL (Contimueed)
Impairment lesting on goodwill
Based on the Group's business units, goodwill has been allocated [of impairment testing purpeses 1o the
folloawing GGUs:
. Pork
. Packaged meats

The canying amount of goodwill allocated to the CGUS s as lolkews:

2023

UES'million

Allocaled o

Park China 17 48
FPackaged meaks — China 133 138
Poak L5, and Mexico 123 113
Packaged meats LS. 1,489 1,489
Pork and packaged meals Europe ;1 204

2,043 1,592

An Impament eview of hese CGEUs s undertaken annually of when evenls of clircunstancess mdicate that
the canying amounts of CGLs may nof be recoverable, The recoverable amounds of these CGlks have been
determined Ly the walue in use method using cash Now propections pefomed by the management for bolh
years ended 31 Decembeer 2023 and 31 December 2022

For the purpese of agssrment  esting, e ll_-‘nmlp prepames cash flow projections and the ecoverabke
amounts of lhese CGLs are calculated by wsing pre-tax cash fow projections based on a 3yeanD-year
financusl budget approved by management and extiapolation ol cish llows beyond the 3-yeanS-year budgel
peeriod

Koy assumplions used in the cash flow projections of park o China'the LS and Mesico coverng &
F-yeanS-year budgel period and extrapolated cash flows beyond the budgel period are as follows:

0.5, and Mexico

202

0%

Revenue growth rate {Mote 1) 5.6-24.5 14.4-78.3 (8.2-9.8 (123104
Losgs-tenim geowth rate {Mobe i) 3 = b § 2-3
Discounl rate {Mole i) 8.5 12 12 F=10

124  WHGROUPLIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

18, GOODWILL (Conbinued)
Impairment testing on goodwill (Confinused)
Key assumglions used in the cash flow projections o packaged meals i Chinathe LS. covering a
I-yeanSyear budget period and exrapolated cash flows beyond the budpet period are as lollows:

China

2023

Rewvenue growih rate (Note i} 8.7-131 87-139 3.0 3.0
Lang-teem growth rate (Mole ) 2 2 2 Y.
Discount mate (Note il 85 12 1] )

Koy assumpbions used i the cash (low propections of pok and packaged meats in Eusope covering 8 S-year
budget peniod and extrapolaled cash Tlows beyond the budgel penod are as Tollows:

Revenue growth rate (Note i) a0 3 {0
Long-term growlh cate (Mobe i) 4 4
Dascount ake (Note i) 10 8

Mo mpsaimeant loss 15 recognised at the and of bath yEars Based on the impaimment assessment perormed
Management belioves that any reasonably possible changs inany of these assumplions would nol cause the
agpregate canying amount of the CGLUs o exceed the aggregate recoverabbe amount of the CGLUs.

'WH GROUP LIMITED 125
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

19. INTANGIELE ASSETS

Comiae
Bistiibrtien Custames larm  Rights and

Trademaiks nETW IR Patents relstioni relxtinns it Tatal
UESmillion US§millien WSFmillien USSmilien UsS'millien USHmilliom USSmilliea

1.681 5 1 87 a0 & 1802

1 = = == == ™ 1
I.B_$4 B 1 iﬁ? -I_ﬂ_ B r.!P_l__

15 - 1 48 19 k4 ]

tion e d for 4 = - L] i = 1

= 3 19 - 1 53 a2 _2 %

Canymg values:

Al 31 Dacen 1,645 5 - M 19 4 1,707

Customer relations, contract farm relations and rights and permits. are amortised over their estimated useful
lives ol 5 bo 25 years

Trademarks, distribution network and patents acquired in the business combinations ame identified and
recognsed as intangible assels with indefinite uselul Bves and caned at histonical cost withoul amaorntsation
for the following reasons

they are capable of being renewed indefindtely at insignificant cost; and

theie i ne foreseeable mil to the penod over which the assel s expected o genetate nel cash (bows,
based on an analysis ol all of the relevant factors.

L Then LESS] - mrilkon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS {(Continued})

Impairment testing on intangible assels

Based on ihe Groups business undts, tademarks and distribution network have been  allocated for
impaimment testing purposes (o the following CGLs:

. Pork
L Packaged mesls

The carying amounts of ademarks and disinbulion networkl wese allocated o CGUS as [ollows:

UsSS million

Alkcated o

Pork — China 47 44
Packaged meats — China Z15 284
Pk LS, and Mexico 235 235
Packaged meats — LS Qe 4981
Pork and packaged meats Europe 112 105

1,850 1653

Aun impairment review ol thess OG5 undertaken .ﬂllrll!ﬁ":f of when events of chicunstances indicade thal
the canying amounts of CGLUs may nol be recoverable, The recoverable amounts of these CGUs have been
determingd by the wvalue in wie method wsng cash flow projections. by management for the years ended
31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022

For the purpose of imgairment testing, the Group prepares cash flow progections based on a 3-yeanS-year
financial budgets approved by mansgement and extrapofation of cash flows beyond the 3-yearfS-year budgpel
period

Koy assumptions used in the cash flow projections of trademarks and distribution network of pork covering a
S-yeanSeyear budgel period and exdrapolated cath lows béyond the budgel period aee a5 Tollows:

L&, and Mexmo

%

Revenue growih rale (Nole i} 5.6-28.5 14.4-28.3 20 2.0

Long-term growih rate (Mole i) 2 ? 2 2

Dascount mate (WNote il 15 15 f 7
‘WH GROUP LIMITED
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

19. INTANGIBELE ASSETS (Confinued)
Impairment lesting on intangible assets (Confinued)
Ky assumptions sed in the cash flow projections of ademarks and distribution network of packaged meats
covermg a -yearGe-year budget penod and extrapolated cash llow beyond the budget penod are as Tollews

China

2023

Y

Revenue growth rate {Nate i) 8.7-131 a7-139 3.0 0,0=-3.0
Losg-term growth ate (MNote i) 2 2 2 2
Discount rale {Note i) 13 15 ] !

Key assumplions used v the cash bow piojechons of trademarks and  distnbodion metwork of pork and
packaged meals in Europe covering & B-yesn budgel period and extrapolated cash flow beyond the budget
pgiod are as 1ollows:

Revenpe growth rate {Mobe 1 3.0 035
Long-tenm growth rate {Note i) 3 3
Chscount rate (MNole m) 10 -]

| Managemanl o DS EIowih FES owel B Sepaanaear Disdial pericd with elerence e DGl perieireance snd s

axpactalitere W viloparant

Tt Bong-ieem growih ral umed does nol exceed Ihe Jong benm: growth take for Bhe moat prodechion business in which i operales

The discount iate u

e ks A il

e-ax discount iale appled bo the cash flow projections which eellechs specilic risks relaling o the

The Growp has not recognised any impasiment 1055 inorespect of rademaks and distibulion nebeork lor e
year ended 31 December 2023 (2022 Nil) based on the impairment assessment performed, Management
befieves thal any reasonably possible change inoany of these assumptions would nol cause the aggregate
camrying amount of the trademarks and distribution network 1o excesd The agmregate recoverable amount of
these assels,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

2023 22

UaSS million LSS million

Shate ol net assels 124 126

All the Group's associalés are not considered as indradually mabtenal a4 al 31 December 2023 and
31 December 2022, The aggregale amounts of s share of these associsles are set oul in the consolidaied
fimancial statements

Agpregate information of associates. that ae not individually matenial 5 sel oul Delow

2023

USS million LiS% million

The Growsp's share of profits {losses) and lotal comprebensive
oo Tor the e ] ("J H

Davidends recenved dunmg e yem 4 ta

INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

US$ miltion LIS% million

Shawe ol nel asselts a0 126

All The Group's joint venlungs argé nol considered @ |I1I.F|'.l|duﬁll:( maberal &% M 3] Decemdssr 2073 and
31 December 2022, The aggregate amounts ol s share of these joint venfures ase sel out in the
comsalidated financial statements.

Agpregale information of join ventures thal are nol individually matenial s sel out below:

2023

UES million LSS milion

Th Groap's Share ol losses and Watal comprehensig eopense

for the year (34} {4

Davidends received during the year ia

'WH GROUP LIMITED
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22. INVENTORIES

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

2023 122

Raw materials
Waork in progoess
Finrshasd j_'.-::-l{h

UES million LIS S il oy

1,425 1,286

172 152
1._3.22_ 1.417
2,918 2855

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

2023

UES'million LIS % millkon

Trade receivables
g mient

Bills receiwabdhke

847 1,
A1B) (11}
an 1,075
it )
B73 1,087

T peneral credd term atlowed by the Group o #5 customers s within 30 days. in Ching: opeations while
the credit temms vary depending on the sabes channel and cstornes for the WS, and other  cotntnes
opemtions, The following is an aging analysis of the trade and bills receivables nel of loss allowance
presEnted  baded on Whe dates of delivery of poods which approdimeated the respective dates on which

Tevenue was Im’bﬁ:l’l-l.‘ul:’!d

2023

UsS'million LSS million

Currend to 30 days
31 o 90 dil:\,l‘-
9l o 180 days
O 18O days

T84 B9
aa 43
1 2
873 1,087
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (Continuecd)
Belors accepling any new customers, the Group wses past experience 1o assess the potential customers’
credil quality and defines credit limits for the custormners, Lim#ts attributed o customerns ane raviewed
regularky,

In determining the recoverability of the rade recelvables, the Group monitors the change in the credit quality
ol the bade recoivables since the credil was granted and up to the reporting date. The directors of the
Company considered that the concentration of credit ssk is lmited due 1o a lage and unrelated customer
baxse ol the Group.

e interest is charged on trade receivables. Loss allowances are made based on the estimated imecoverable
amaunls from the sales of goods by reference o past defaull experience and objective evidences of
impairment determaned by the ditierence between the camying amount and the present value of the estimate
luture cash fbows discounted at the original effective interest ate

Az oat 31 December 2023, rade receivables of USE3T0 milien (2022 USESF4 million) were pledged as
security for cerfan aredit facilities of the Group (Nole <0).

Movement in boss allowance for impairment of brade receivables;

2023

US55 million

At 1 January {1 {14)

Reversal (recognilen) ol impainment losses, net {4) 2

Currency realignment {1 1

At 31 December {16} {11}
Impairment

An impairment amalysis s performed at each reporling date using a provision matrlx to messure eapected
credit losses. The provision rabtes are based on days past due for groupings of various cuslomer segments
wilth similar loss pafterns (e, by geographical region, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage
by Betters of credl of other forms of credd bwuiance), The calculation reflects the probabslity.welghbed
outcoma, the lime value of money and reasonable and supportable mformation thalt s awailable al the
reparting date aboul pasl events, cument conditions and forecasts of future economic Comditions, Generally,
rade receivables are writtan off § past due for more than one year and are nol subjecd to enforcemeant
aclivily.

'WH GROUP LIMITED 13
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23. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (Conlinuad}
Impairment {Continued)
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Sel oul below i the information aboul the credit risk exposure on the Groups bade recelvables using a

provision matng

31 December 20223

Currend to

Maore tham
180 days

90 days 91-180 days
past due past due
Expected boss rate 042% 93.75%
Gross calymg amount
(US$ miltion] 875 8
Loss alloadance proveion
{USE milfion} 4 8

past due

25.53% 1.70%
4 aa7
4 16

31 December 2022

Mare Han

Expected boss rale 002% B7 SHE 24.83% 099 %
Gaross iyl Al
(USE million} 1,079 4] ] 1 iy
Loss allowanse provesion
I'1_|5$'||||I land - [ 5 11
Lss Whaeh USE] mllien
WH GROUF LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

24. PREPAYMENTS, OTHER RECEIVABLES AND OTHER ASSETS

Prepayments 108 =t
Laans receivables 45 A4
Drepeosits paid bo supplecas 55 &)
Receivables from financeal institutions 14 14
Durgeosits. placed with financial institution B ar
Defivative linancel instiuments (Nole 240) 53 Fa
Value-added lax recoverable 116 123
Assed helkd Tor sale (Mode a) — 119
(Mhers 170 218
571 177

Arabysed for repoling purposes as
Current assels $03 ]
Mon-current assels M | s
571 77

Wadiows exd <G

thin @agoe &
&

s 2nd desposal charpes, Such s accelealed depreciation and empiyes keiminabion be
jhan were MCognised I peoll o Foas durig Ehe yoat ended 31

227/300
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

29. DEBT INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COST AND FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

2023 2022

USE'million LIS millson

Debl invesiments al amodised cost — curment assels 450 282

Financial assels al fair valoe Whiough pralil of loss
Lialisted inveshmsens:

Financial products 7 14
Equity invesimenis | = i1

79 140

Lasted inveshnmeats:
Equity investimanis 8

a8 160y

Analmed fof reporfing puiposes as

Curmrent assets 1] 145
Mon-carrent assels 2 i1
a8 L5ty

Ihe mvestimenls classiied a5 currend ol 31 December 2023 and 21 December 2022 are mainky wealdth
management products ssued by banks and financaal institutions. in China, They were mandatorily classilied as
flinancial assels al tair value through profit o loss as their contractual cash flows are nol solely payments of
principal and inferest. The non-cumrent equilly investments were measdared ol FYVPL &5 the Group has not
elected 1o recognise the [@ir value gain or loss throogh other comprehensive inoome:
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
26. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Derivatives under hedge accounting

2023

Assels Liabilities Assels Lisabities

Us S malliam Uss'million LSS ol B LSE million

Fain value hedges
Gran conliacts 1 =
Lvestock contracts — —

Cash v hedges

Foreign cunency forwand contracts 1 5 1 G
Garam contiachs 2 1 12 1
Energy confracts 1 18 3 g
Livesstock conltracts 15 33 L L

38 k) e 18

Fair value hedges

The Group entered into demvative instruments (primarily forward  contracts) o minimise s exposare to kil
walue changes of its commetments 1o buy grams and livestock. The directors of the Company consider thal
Ihese derpvalnge  mstiuments  are aghly  elfecineg  hedging  mstriuments H:1|-."u s ol the  denratbive
instruments: are sel oul below:

At 31 December 2023

Change in fair valoe

Average used for measuring

notional hedge inelectiveness

Derivative insliumels il iafiii M:‘1P|lri1'|-

UsS'million

Commedities confracts

Grains 13
Soybeans 45,000 Bushals Up to Hevembar 2024
Camn 1.4440,000  Bushels Up lo January 20235
Lean hogs 4,080,000  Poumls Up to September 2024 4
e 4 (man LESEE m
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

26. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinued)
Derivatives under hedge accounting {Continuaed)
Fair walue hedges (Continued)

At 31 December 2022

LIS mullion

Commodites contracts

Grasns {159
":{Ivyb-e'."ll"l\ ) G Bushels Lip to January 22
Corm ! L Bushels Up to January 2024

Lean hogs 22,360,000 Pounds Up to December 2023 (5)

Thit hedge nellectivensss can arnise from
L changes b the forecasted amounts of cash Tows of hedged flemes and hedging mstroments
- differences in the liming of cash flows of the forecasted transactions and the hedging mstruments

The commodilies conliacts as al 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 are recorded in “Prepayments,
other receivables and other assels” and “Accreed cxpenses and ofher payables™ in the consoludated
staternent of financial position

Cash Now hedges

At 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Group entered into derivative instruments, such as
futuress, swaps, oplion conlracts and foseign exclange lorward conbiacts desiggnaled as highly effective
hedging instruments in order to manage the Group's exposure to the vanability in expected future cash fhws
attribatable o commedity price risk associated with the leecasted sale of fve hogs, pork, and the lorecasied
purchase of coin and soyvbean meal as well as foreign currency nisk assockated with fluclusting forekan
currency rates. The teqs of fhe dedvative instruments have been negoliated to match the terms of the
respective designaled hedged flems. The major terms ol these confracts are as follows:
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

26, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinued)
Derivatives under hedge accounting (Continued)
Cash Now hedges (Continued)

At 21 December 2023

Change in fair value
Average wied for measisring
meational hedge ineffectiveness

Derreative instruments volume  Mebric Maturity for the year

LSS million

TIZ4E7 000  Pownds Up to December 2024 45
14}
59000  Bushels Up to December 2024
Soybean meal 22907000  Ten: Up to Awpust 2024
12,840,000  British thermal Up ko December 2026 (22}
it

torwaed 19,452 463 Yarious Up to July 2024 H

CUTEMC iES

Al 31 December 2022
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

26. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continuid)

Derivatives under hedge accounting (Continued)
Cash Meow hedges (Continued)
The hedge ineflectiveness can arise from

. changes to lhe forecasted amounts of cash ws of hedged items and hedging instruments
. dillerences in the liming of cash fkows of the forecasted bansactions and the hedging Bstroments
The impact of maps hedged Aems on the consaldaled linancal stalements B as follows:
Total hedging Change in [air
gain (boss) : value used for
recognised in from other Hedge Delerred nel measuring

other comprehensive inefflecliveness gain {loss) hedge
comprehensive income to  recogmised in included in  ineffectiveness

income i profif or loss  other reserve far the yaar
UES million S5 millio UsS million UEL million Uss million

Az at 31 December 2023
Highly probable forecast

lean hog bransactons 39 L] B M 45
Heghly probabde Tonecast
grain tramsactions {14} =3 —ris {52} {14}

Ag at 31 December 2022
Highly probable forecast

lesan hog fransactaons 29 (300 : {3} (27
Highly probable lorecast
grain tramsactions 88 e 1 (a0 a1

T commodifies conlracts. interes) rate condracts and loeesgn Currency lonward contracts as at 31 December
2023 and 31 December 2022 are recorded o “Prepaymants, other receivables and olher assets™ and
“Acoiied expenses and olher payables” in the consobidated statement of linanceal posion

The hedge ineflectiveness for lorecast lean hog and grain Uansactions i recognised in "Hevonue "and “Cosl
ol sales” in the consolidated slatement of profit of loss and other comprehiensive income, respachively

' Logs M LSS milkon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

26. DERIVATIVE FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Confinued)

Derivatives not under hedge accounting

2023

Geain conteacts

Livestock conbracls

Erergy contracks

Foreign cutency lorward contracts

Assels
USS million

Liabilities
UsEtmillion

LSS mllbion

Assels Liabdihes

LSS milian

1 8
| 1
a2
bd 12

Major terms of such derivalives are as follows:

Derivalive instraments

Al 31 December 023

Commimodiies confract
‘Wheat
Soybean meal
Lean hogs
[ 1]
Soybeans
Malural gas
Crude oil
Wind enargy
I‘II.'IH"I,!EI'I cunrency lorward contiacls

AvETafe
motiomal
valame

45,000
38,000
107,015,000
18,757,000
452,000
2,420,000
9,000

2,583 480
13,567,873

Bushals

Tons

Pounds

Bushals

Bushels

British thermal units
Barrels
Muegawatt-hour

US Dollars

Maturity

Up ta March 2024
Up to Auguest 2024
Up to October 2024
Up ta December 2024
Up to Novembar 2024
Up to December 2024
Up to Fabruary 2024
Up to Decembor 2032
Up ta July 2024
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

26. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Derivalives nol wnder hedge accounting (Conlinlad)
Major terms of such dedivabives are as Tollows:

s instaments

At 31 Decembsee 2022

Laormmahilees conbract

Wheal SOk 0D BEushels U 1 July 2023

Soybean meal 108,600 Tons Up o March 2023

L hogrs 57 00000 Potinds Up I December 20235

Caoun 40 9] 5,000 Bushels Up e Decembser 2023

Soybeans 2,710,004} Bushels Up to January 2024
Malural g 5. 480,000 Brtish themmal unds  Up o December 2023
Heating oil — Gallons Up ta February 2023
Park belles 1.8 600 D0 Pounds Up 1o June 2023
Hame 928 A0 Potinds Up 1o March 2023
Diesel 14112000 Gallons Up to December 20023
Chesse 1158, 000 Pounds Up to June 2023
Soybean odl Pounds Up e March 2023
Wind eneigy 2842 8340 Neegrwatt: hoanr Up 1o Decembser 2032
| |1|r.-’:iy.|| cutréncy lorwand confracts Gh 744517 aris CUmmemces Up I Majch A¥23

Denvative lmancial assets and labalites of USS2F milion, US$36 milkon, USHL0 million and LS320 millon
(2022 105332 millioen, US342 milion, S35 million and USE$13 million) ame mcorded as non-currend assels,
current assels, non-curent labdities and current habiliies, nespectively.

27. PLEDGED/RESTRICTED BAMK DEPOSITS AND CASH AND BANK BALANCES
At 31 December 2023, bank balances carry inerest at market rates ranging from 0.2% to 710% (2022
0015 o 6 00%) per annuime The pledged and restricled bank deposils canry interest at Ticed rales @anging
fromy GL2% bo 4.00% (2022: 0.01% to 4.00%) pér annum.

At 31 December 2023 a subsidiany of the Group, which is engaged In financial services was governed by the
law to place LSEST million (2022 USSET million) of a statutory deposil in the People's Bank of China. In
additon, USEE million (2022: USSE milliond amd LISES million (2022 nil) wene placed al desimnated bBank
accounts by subsidianes of the Group lor properdy developmenl as guarantee deposits and  cerlain
amangements of construction cost settlements

A 31 December 2023, deposits of WSS2 million (2022 USES milllon) s pledged to banks fof Secuing
bemking and bading facilibes such as betters of credit and bank loans granted to the Group, aed LS532
million (2022: W5$2 million) is pledged for securing & [oan frem a third party. These pledged bank deposits
will b relégsed upon the settlement of the relewnt bormowings of the release of the relevant facilities.

A 31 December 2023, bank balance of US$3 million (2022 US$2 milion) s pledped Tor worker's
compensalion insurance claims in the U5, and China,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

28, TRADE PAYABLES
The average credd petiod on purchase of goods i5 about 30 days in China operations and the credit lerms
valy dependng on the vendor for the LLS, and other countries of operations. The Group has flinancial risk
management policies in place to enswre that all payables are paid within the credit timeframe:

The follwing s an analysis of rade payables based on the nvoice date:;

2023

LSS million LS% million

Within 30 days 1.227 1.384
11 to S0 days 2 -
4] to 180 days k| |
181 o 365 days | I__ 2

1,240 1,395

Includied in trade payables of nil (2022 USET millkon) were amounts due to joint ventures (Mote 3250,

Included in trade payabdes of USHELT million (2022 USHTD milliond were amounts due lo associates (Mote
4X bk
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

29. ACCRUED EXPENSES AMD OTHER PAYABLES

2023

USS'million

focored stafl costs 543 A
Deposils receaved 15 87
Sales rebales payables 153 176
Payables in respect of acquisition of progerty, plant and

equipment 2683 EFrs
Acciiied INSUTanoe 136 130
Inlerest payable 24 2
Balance ol contmpent consideration m respect ol Scquisalsen of

subsidiaries 249 200
Growers payables 18 a5
Pension liability (Mate 33} 23 24
Derivative financial instruments {Note 26) o 18
Acorped professional eapenses 8 B
Accreed renl and ulilities a5 39
Dividend payables 8 12
Contract l@bilties {Nota) 298 535
Other accrued expenses 523 478
Other payables 193 171

2,608 2521
J'-\rrulyw-_l‘ 108 rEpotting puiposes 2%
Curren? Hahilities 2,150 2513
Mon-current labaities 432 408
2,600 2,8
Mot
procesds pecetved fiom Duyem

s receved Inoen cushumerns in i
b ol propanes A4 ot 1 0

$523 ralias
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

30. BORROWINGS

2023

UsS million

Senion unsecured notes:

4.260% senior unsecured notes due Febooary 2027 =08 538
5, 200% senior unsecured notes duee April 2079 a7 356
J000% senior unsecuréd notes due Oclober 2030 482 421
2 H7% senlor unsecured nobes doe f:inph:lnlu:l 20031 4462 451
1,878 1.976
Commercial papers (Note [} —
Bank loans (Mole i)
secured 7 [
Unsecured 1,238 1.381

Loains from thivd partes {Robe i)

Sscured 1 1
Unsecured z 2
Total bosrowings J.228 335640

Bod rowings ang rL‘.mw.'lt:-ll,: a5 lollows (Mole wk

Within one yea 1.106 852
One o two years 12 148
Two to five years 128 a7h
Fter five years 1,382 1,381
3,228 3,366

Lesss: Armwaanis duee withen one year shown under cunent liabikles {1.106) (BE2)
Amounis due afler one year 2,122 2,504

Tokal bosrowings

i fiwed rates 2.870 2,957
Al flnating mtes —__E_E_ 809
3,228 3,366

Analysis of borowings by cumency

Denominated i USSH 1,880 2176
Denominated in RMB 1,083 573
Denominated m HES 78 30
Denominated i other currencies T X7

3,228 3,356
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

J0. BORROWINGS (Confinued})

Piohas

I In May 2018, the Group esfabished 3 new commercial paper piogram to ssee shor-term noles. The progiam atkews S Goup o
i e proceds B fund operating cash ceguiements. Lindar the tormes of e commarsial paper agreemont, e B EaYE A raby
of irteess] haksd on, smeng ofhed BEioe, e maturty ol Be isbuisce and makel ol
oy ol exceed 37 days From the dale of msusnce The ssuance of comme
unt squsl b tee priscipal am o olitstesding
0 milicn. These wene nd

CocTeTai il

] Bank kans cairy mbaest at Bwed dates ranging dom 0.70% 1o 355 per annum (2022 1.25% o 580% per anmuml end af floaling
5% o WIBOR = | ®

¥ 31 Decembed 2023 (2022 Q0K per

i Loans e third partes carny inlsesst 3t 8 Neoed mae of O9% pee ann

W The amcents due afé bided of scheduled mpayiment diled Sal sul B The loark agisemants

The Growp™ bomowings contan affinmative and negatioe covenants thal, among other things, limit or sestrict
the Group's abdlity to create liens and encumbrances, incur debd, enter Elo liquidation, enter into change of
conlrol ransactions of change the scope of the business, or dispose of or Gansler assels, n each case,
subpect 10 certain quakfications and exceplions. The Group had no malerial defaull in payment of the bank
bt iowings, nof did i breach any relevant fimance covenants lor the years ended 31 December 2023 and
31 Decemnbed 2022, Defails of the assels pledged to secure such borrowings are sel ol in note 40 1o the
consoidated financisl statements

31. DEFERRED TAXATION
Fad the purpese of presentation in the consolidated statement of financial posiion, cerain defermed tax assels
and liabilities have been offsel The loflowing i the anabysis of the deferred lax balances [or financial

regeoiting prurposes:

DCeferred tax assels a8 hi
Deferred tax I_n.al:-ilim_'s _{ETB} (B9
{484} (635)
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

31. DEFERRED TAXATION {Confinued)

The tollowing are e mager deforred tag asselsTabilites wcognised by the Group, and the movements

thereon duning the year:

Tak eflect of deduclible lempoary diffesences and lax losses:
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

31. DEFERRED TAXATION (Confinued)

Tax eflect of taable temporany dillerences:

Fair walue Fair valpe
thanged thingei
Accefenaled Undisiibuted  asising from  anfsing kem Dthes taxahle

tax esrmiegn o businets binegical Righl-sl-ute  tempormy
deprecistion  sebsidimies  combination Asels assels  dillerences
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

31. DEFERRED TAXATION {Continued]
At 31 December 2023, the Group had fax losses of US3509 mallion (2022 US35359 million) avaslable o
offsatting against luture profits of which a deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of USE207
mullon (02 LESE310 million) of such losses. Mo delemed tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining losses of US$302 mallion (2022 US3219 million) due to the unpredictability of future profi
stream, Unrecognised tax losses amounting to USEFE milllon (2022 USE72 million) may be camed lomward
indefmitely. The remaining unrecognised tax losses will expire on or belore 2042 as follows:

LSS million

By end of

2023 — 3
2024 15 28
2025 7 44
A0 A4 52
2027 - -
2078 or after 150 16

24 147

Al the end of lhe reporing perod, the aggregate amount ol lemporary diferences  associated  with
undistributed eamings of subsidewies for which defenred tax liab#ities have not been recognised was
U5$4.533 million (2022: U534 424 milllon), No liabdity has been recognised in mespect of these differences
because the Group is in a position to control the timing of the reversal of the lempoary differences and the
Groug has determined thal ths portion ol profits derved from these opealing subsidianies will be retsined by
Ihese subsichares and will not be dsinbuled i e foreseeabde ulure. Theretore, @ s probable that such
differences will ol reverse in the foreseeabde future

32. DEFERRED REVENUE

2023

LSS million LiS% million

Gowernment grant 10 B

The deferred revenue as al 31 December 2025 and 31 December 2022 mepresents  government  grant
recenved in relrtion o the construction of property, plant and equipment of the Group. As the related assels
e under comstruction, the grant received from the government will be released to profit or bess as other
income: over the useful lives of the related amounts alter the construction is compleled
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Taaf esdpsd A1 Dedarmied D003
33. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Defined henefit plans
The: group entities: which operate in the U5 operate funded defined benefit scheme for all their qualified
empioyess, and pension benefits provided are currently organised primarily through dedined benefit pension
plans. Salaried employees are provded with benclils based on years of service and average salary bevels.
Houtly employess are provided with Benefits of staled amounts for each year ol serice

The dedined benelil plan Is administered by a separate fund thal is legally separated from the entity. The
board ol the pension fund s composed of an equal number of representatives from bolth employers,
employees and (former) employées. The bosrd of the pension Tund is required by law and by its aliches of
association to act in ihe interest of the fund and of all relevant stakeholders in the scheme, e aclive
employess, inactive employees, refirses and employers. The board of the pension fund is responsible for the
imvestment policy with regarnd 1o the assets of the fund.

Uncher the plais, the employess aie entiled to retirement benelits based on e lnal average satay on
attamnment of @ retvement age of 65 Mo other post-retirement benelits are provided to these em phoyees,

The plan W e LS, eposes the Group to scliswksl riaks such as investmend sk, mlerest rate risk, lonpgevily
risk, =alary risk and price risk as follows:

Ivestment risk

The present value of the defined benefil plan Rability s calculsted using a discount rale detesonined by
reference bo high quality cotporate bond yields; il the return on plan assel is below this ate, it will create
plan deficit. Cumently the plan has a relatively balanced investment in equily securities, debd instruments and
rial eskates Chee o the bong-term nature of (he plan lability, the bosd of the pension lund comskders it is
apgroprizie thal a reasonable porlion of the plan assets should be ivested in equity securities and in real
estates o levarage the relurn generated by the fund.

IMerest rate risk
A decreasa in the interest rate of fieed meoome products will increase the plan liability, however, this will be
partially offset by an incresse in the retum on the plan's debt investments,

Longevily risk

The: present value of the defined beneft plan Rabilty is calcukated by reference fo the best estimate of the
martality of plan paeticipants both during and after their employment. An increase in the lile eapediancy of
the pdan participants will ncrease the pian's Hability.

Salary risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan llabfity is calculsted by reference fo the fulure salasies of plan
parficipants. A= such, an inorease in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan's Rabilty.

Price risk

An mcrease i s market price of equity investments will increase the plan assels.

The meost recend actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefil obligation
were carmied oul al the end of he reporting period by Mescer (US), Inc, The present value of the defined

benefit obfigation, and the related cument service cost and past senvice cost, were measured using the
Projected Unit Credit Method,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

33. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BEMEFITS (Continued)
Defined benefit plans {Confinued)
The principal assumptions used (o e puiposes of the achearial valuations were a5 lollows

Valuation al 31 December

2023
Dascount rate 5.0% 2%
Expecled rate of sabiry inclzase 4.0% 4.00%,

The actuanal valations showed thal the markel value of plan assets was USED551 milion a5 at
31 Decembds 2023 (2022 US$1,518 million)

Amadints fecognised 0 proft of Bss in fespect of these defined benefit plans are a5 follows

2023 22

USS million LISE mil

Current service cost 13 24
Mel intersst eapeose | L 14
32 34

Hemessurdément of the nel delined banadil ||.1'|l;-|||l:.l incheded inoller comgarehansivie income (expenssel s as
Tollows:

2023 o LA

USS million LISE million

Return on plan assels {excluding amounts incleded in net

interest expense) 53 (633
Actuarial gains (kosses) arising from change in linancial

ASSUMEINS (71 763

{18) 130

Deferred taxation {Mobe 31} I 5 {28)

{13) 102

'WH GROUP LIMITED 140

243/300



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

33. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BEMEFITS (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Conbined)
The amount included in e consolidated statement of financial position arising from the Group's eblgation in
respect of its defined benefit plans is as follows;

2023 022

U5S'million LSS mullion

Present value of funded defmed beneld obligations 1,960 1,594
Fair value of plan assets {1,551} {1,518

Funded status and ned Rability arising Trom defined

benefit obligation 400 L)
Cither retiremen! benefils, net a ([}
417 iHin

Inchided in

Cuerent liabdlities (Mote 29) 23 2
Mon-carrent atalities 304 et
417 i

Movernents in the present valee of the detined benelit obdigalion in the aorend year wene as follows:

2022 W22

USS million LSS mallion

Defined benelit obligation at 1 January 1,884 2,684
Curran] sevics cosl 12 24
Iileaesl sl ag f4
Benefits pasd {114} (125)

Remessuremant (gains) losses
Actuarkal {gains) losses arsing from change in financeal
assumptions M (763D

Defined benelil oblgation at 31 December 1,860 1,894
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

33. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BEMEFITS (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Conlinued)
Movements in the present value of the plan assets in the current year were as folbows:

US$ million

Fair value of plan assets at 1 January 1.518 2154
Interest incoms: 77 50
Contributions from the employers 22 22
Bemefits. paid {118) {125)

Remeasurement gams (lossesh:
Heturn on plan assets {excluding amounts mcludeéd inomek

intarest axpensal 53 {633)

Fair value of plan assets at 31 December 1,551 1,518

The tair values of the plan assefs as ab the end o the reporting period for each category are as follows:

Fair walue of plan assets al
31 December

2023
US5 million

Cash amd cash equinalents 176 112
Ecquity securities 508 539
Dl securities 582 521
Alternative investments 4 5
Limited parinerships 208 7a6
Total Eair value 1,508 1,473
Unsettied Wansactions, neat (1 45
Total plan assels 1,551 1,518

The fair values of the abowe equity and debq instruments are defermined based on quoded markel prices in
aclive markels whereas the fair values of alermative mvestments and limited - painerships are nod based on
quoted mearket prices i active madkets. As at 31 December 2023, US$611 million, US$659 million and
U538 million of plan assels (2022 US3574 milllion, LSE603 milen and LIS$206 million) are clssilied as
Level 1, Level 2 and Leval 3, sespectivaly.

The actual relurn on plan assels was 2. 19% (2022 —0.39%) owr 5 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

33. PENSION LIABILITY AMD OTHER RETIREMENT BEMNEFITS (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Conbinnied)
Significant actuarial assumplions lor the determination of the defined obligation are discount 1ate, expectad
salary increase and mortality. The sensilivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably
possible changes of the respective assumplions occuming al the end of the reporting perod, while holding all
other assumplions comstant

if the: discount rale is 50 basis points: higher {lower), the defined benefit obligation would decrease (increase)
by US$119 milkon (2022 decresse (increase) by US$112 malion).

The senshivity analysis presented above may nol be representative of the actual change in the delined benefit
obdigation as il is unlikely that the change in assumptions would oceur in Bollion of one andhar a5 some of
the assumptions may be cometated

Furthermore, in presenting the abové sensitivity analysis, the present value of the delined bencfil obligation
has been calcutated using the Projected Unat Credit Method at the end of the reposting pertod, which is the
same a5 thal applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the consobdated
sfatement of financial posstion

Pension plan assets may be invested in cash and cash equivalents, equily securilies, debt securiies and
altemative assels (including alternative investments, limiled parinesships apd insidance contracts). The
imvestment policy Tor the pension plans & to balance sk and relum Whrough a diversified porticlio of
high-cpaality equity and fxed inconw: securities. Equaty targets for the pension plans are as indicated in the
following table. Maturity for fied income securilies is managed such that sofficient liquidily exsts o meat
neai-tenm  benefit payment obligations. The plans relain oulside mvestmen? advisors o manage. plan
imvestments within parameters established by the plan trustees,

The following lable presents the fair valee of the qualiied pension plan assels by mejor assel calegony a5 al
the end of the reporting period. The allocation of the pension plan assels is based on the target range
prosented in the following takde

At 21 December 2023

UE§ ' million  Targel ramge

Assel calegories
Cash and cash equavalents, net of

unsettied hansactions 159 o-10% 157 O=10%

}_qLIih- sacLmbes S04 A5-554 530 I5-55%

Dbt securilies 582 A5-55% 521 3h-AH%

Alteamative investments 02 0-20% 31 =20%
1,551 1518

The Group expects lo make 3 confnbulion of US$22 milkon to the defined benelil ptan dunng the next
financial year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Yent andetl 31 Decambion

33. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENMEFITS (Conlinued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
The following ate descriptions of the valuation methodologies and key inputs used te measure pansion glan
assets recorded @t falr value:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equialents inclede highly lguid investments with oganal maturities of three months o less. Due to
ihvedr shost-term pature, the canying amount ol these stuments approximates the estimated falr value
Actively traded money market lunds are measured at thest met assel value, which approximates 1o fair value,
and classified as Level 1. The fair values of cedain monoy market funds Tor which quoded prices are
availabde but traded bess frequently have been classified as Level 2,

Equity securities

When available, the fair walues ol equily securilies are based on quoted pices in aclive markels amd
classified as Leved 1, Level 1 financial instriuments elude hghly hgusd instruments with quoted prices, such
a% equities- and muteal funds traded in-active markets.

It guoded prices are nol swilable, fair values are oblaived from pricing seivices, bioker quobes of olher
madel-based valuation techniques with obsermble inputs and classified as Level 2. The nature of these equily
securities include seounties for which quoted prces ane avasilable but taded less frequently, securities whose
fair value has been derived using & moedel where inpuls to the model are direclly observable in the market,
o can be derived principally from of comoborated by observable market data and securities that are valued
using other financial ivstruments, the parameters of which can be directly observed. Lovel 2 equily securities
inchude preferred stock and commingled funds that are nol actively raded

Debt securities

Thir fair values of debl securties are oblained flom pricing setvices, broker quotes or other modal-based
wluation techniques with obserabde inpuls and classiied as Laval 1 or Level 2. The nature of these debd
secunties includes instruments for which quaded prces are available but fraded less frequently, instruments
whose [air value has been desived using a model where inpals o the model are divectly obsenable in the
inaiked, oF can be derved principally from of corfoboraled by obsevable maikel data and securtes thal gie
valued wsing other financial instrumenls, the parameters of which can be direclly observed. Level 1 debd
securities mclude corpoate debd securibies and government debl securities, Level 2 debt securities inchude
commingled funds, assel-backed securities and emerging markel securities,

Alternative investments

The tair valees of allernalive investmenis are oblamed from pricing services, broker quoles o other
model-based  valuation techniques with obsenable mpots and clssified as Level 2. The nature of these
alternative Investments includes instruments for which quaded prices ae available but traded less frequently,
instrumaents whose fair value has been dorived wsing & model where inputs to the model are directly
observable in the market, of can be derived principatly from of comobosated by observable markel data and
secunties that are valued wsing other financeal instrunvents, the paramelers of which can be directly
observed. Level 2 alternative mvestments include diversified investment fumds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Tanl esdpd 3] Decarsted

33. PENSION LIABILITY AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Conbinnied)
Limited partmerships
The valuation of Bded: partnership investments requires the use ol signficant unobservable inputs due to the
absence of quoted markel prices, inherent lack of liquidily and leng term nature of such assels and is
classilied a5 Level 3. These investments are Indlially valued at cost with quarterly vabeations pedormed
ulilising available markel dala to determing the fair value of these mvestments. Such mewket dala consisls
primarily of the observations of trading mulliphes of public companies considersd comparable o e
imvestments, with adjustments for investment-specific issues, the lack of liquidity and olher itenrs.

The employees of the Groups China subsidianes are members of the statemanaged relirement benelits
scherme operated by the China government. The subsidiaries are required to conlribule a cerdain percenlage
of thedr payroll o the retirement benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation «f the Group with
respect o the retirement benelits scheme s to make the equired contributions under the scheme,

The Group has delined contribution plans (G01K) plansy covening substantially all L5 employess, The
Group's confributions to the plans are primarily based on each confribution and cannot exceed the maximum
alkwalle for ax purposes,

The amount charged 1o prolit of loss of approgimately. US$ 146 mallin during the year ended 31 Decombrer
AO23 (2022 VST million) represents conbributions paid or payable bo the plans by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the plans.

34. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS & DISPOSAL
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Acquisition of Goodies
In February 2023, the Group compleled the scquisition of LO0% of lhe equily inferests of a Romanian
producer of packaged meals;, Goodies Meal Production SRL (“Goodies™). s product portfolio includes
sakamd, lam, bacon, bologna and ofhes meal specialiies.,

Aequisition of DeVeris

In May 2023, the Group acquired an 80% interest in DeVens Polka Spo 7 oo (“DeVeris™), a Polish
processor of poullry by products. DeVers operates a production Lacilty in Turek, Potand. The acquisition of
DeVeris expands the Group®s verically inlegrated business in Poland by enabling further processing of both

poak and poultry by-products.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

BUSINESS COMEBIMATIONS & DISPOSAL (Conlinued)
Fair valie assessinaiils

The lan values of the agmregated identiable assets and kabilties of Goodies and DeVerns as at the dale of
acquistion are sel oyl bl

Acquisition ol
companies

individually nat
F anl

Propeely, plant and eguiprent i4 4
Inwenlories ]
Tiade and il recerables 4
Cash and bank balances 5
Trade payables (]
Aocaued expenses and olhes payables ]
Lease labiities (1
Oher liakilities {15)
Tobal whenhifiable nel assels @ @i valie 5
Gaodwill (F: 27

42

Satished by
Cash 37
Contingent consideration &

42

An anabysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of the above subsidaries is as lollows:

Analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition s as lollows

Cash consideration {37
Cash and bank balances scquined 5
Mel oatibow of cash and cash equivabents in cash fkess used In invesling activities {32
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Taar s

34. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS & DISPOSAL {(Confinued)
Fair value assessments (Confinued)
Since the completion of acquisition, Goodies and DeVeris confribated LISE4D millken o the Group's revenes
and LIS3 milkion to the Group's consolidated profit for the year ended 31 December 2023,

Had the combinatiens teken place at the beginning of the year, the revenue and the consolidated profit for
tho year of the Group would have been US326,243 million and US3860 million, respectively

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Disposal of Saratoga Specially Foods operations (“Saratoga”™)

On 3 October 2022, the Group execuled an agreement to sell Saratoga, which develops and produces
spices, seasonings and marinades Tor internal produedion of various packaged meals products and for sale 1o
the toodservioe industry in the LLS.

The sale was comphoted on 31 October 2022 with: consideration of USE575 million. The gain on disposal of
USEA14 milkon, net of exil costs, was recognised in profit of boss during the year ended 31 December 2022
The amount of assets disposed incheded allocation of goodwill of US$47 million

Exit of Horson

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group offered to purchase the shares ol Morson, an
infeprated hog producer and processol in Mexdco, that were held by e jolnl-ventuie partnes bul was beig
rejecked. As a result, the jeint-veniure parimer was imevocably commilted lo purchase the Group's shares in
Morson puisuam o the joint-venture sgreement. In November 20022, the Group complded the sale of all the
shares i Morson and recognised a loss on disposal of US$12 mllion.

Imvestments in renewable matural gas joint-ventures

The Group has several joint-vendures in the LS. which are engaged in converting waste from its hog farming
operations nto carbon negative renewable natural gas o power homes, vehicles and businesses. Align was
tormed with Dominion Energy RMNG Holdings, Inc,, and Monarch was lormed with Roeslein Alterative Energy,
LLE. In February 202X the Group lomed Viceroy Bio Energy, LLE (*Viceroy"} with its partners in Monarch.
Upan the formation,  Monarch contributed cemtain assets related 10 biogas opesations 1o Viceroy, Also in
Febwuary 2022, Monarch issued additional shares representing a 33% ownership inferest 1o a climate
imvestor, TPG Fise Monsoon, LP. As a resull, the Group's ownership inerest in Monarch was reduced Trom
0% too 33% and & gain on deemed disposal of US$52 million was recognised during the vear ended
31 December 2022
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

39, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{a} Major non-cash ransaclions
[ruing the year, the Group had non-cash addiions 1o nght-of-use assels and bease liabilities of US$53
million and USE53 million, respectively (2022: USE197 million and USEZ13 million),

(b} Changes in liabilities arising fom financing activities

Diwidend Lease Bomowings and

les [ T olher loans
LSS million

A1 January 2022 GO 484 41014
Changes Trom financing cash lows fal i {141 (G0
Mew leases 213

Intirest expeanse 23

Tenmination {43)

Dividends declared 623

Cumency realignment L0 ] (5] {43)

Al 31 December 2022 and

| January ol 12 234 3 366
Changes from financing cash flows (759} (115} {140}
Wew leases . 53 s
Interest expedsg e 21 —
Termination = {B) =
Divicdends declamd 756 Lo =
Cumrency realignment (1} a 2
At 31 December 2023 8 490 3,228

{c] Total cash outfiow for leases
The otal cash outflow 1or beases incheded in the statement of cash llows 5 as lollows:

2023

UES million LSS il lion

Within operaling activities 17 132
Within investing activities 12 27
Within Tinancing achvities 115 141

298 300
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36. SHARE CAPITAL

Humber ol shames
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Amouni

‘millian

Ordinary shares of USE0000] each
furthorised
At 1 lanuary 2022, 31 December 2022,

W% million

1 January 2023 and 31 December 2023 50,000 5
Issued and fullly paid;
At 1 lanuvary 2022, 31 December 2022,
1 January 2023 and 31 December 2023 12,830.20 1

37. CAPITAL RISK MAMAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group manages its capital to enswe thal enties in the Group will be able o

coplinue as a going

concern while maximising the refurn b owners through e oplirmisation of the debl and equily balance. The

Group's overall strategy remains unchanged duning the years

The capial structure of the {'i:m:p consists of nel debl, which includes the B A IS

disclosed in nobe 30

to the consolidated linancial statemments, net of cash and cash equivalents and tolal equity, comgprising issued
share capital, reserves and retained poofilts. As ol 31 December 2023, the Group's el debd bo equity ralio

was 196% (2022 18.9%)

Categoiies of financial instriments
Financial assels
As at 31 December 2023

Financial assels al
lair wvalue through  Finamcial assels at
amortised cosl

WSS million

prafit or loss®
WSS millban

calegories

Lastedd equialy investiments g —
LUnlisted equily invesimeants 2 —
Unlisted financial products 7 =
Daprvalive lisancial asseds [ ] _—
Other pon-cutrent asseks 151 —
Dbl ipveshments al amoihsed cosl — 459

Trade, bills and other recelvables and
olher assels 2 1,037
Pledgediiestricted bank deposis _— T8
Cash and bank batances = 1,156
324 2741

Total
WES million

151

1,053
78
1,156

3,065
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {(Continued)
Categories of financial instruments (Conlinued)
Finamcial assels (Confinued)
Az gt 31 December 2022

Financi

far value through

prolil o loss® o I | oda|
LIS million LISH rmilficaw LIS$ million
Unlisted equily investments 11 11
Unlisted financid producls 149 149
Dsernvabive Hinancaal assels 74 74
Other non-current assels. 139 139
et anvestments al amorfised cost o ¥ s Vil
Trade, bilkls and other receivables and
odher assels 23 1,263 1,286
Pledgedirestricted bank deposils az a2
Cish amnd bank balances 1,354 1.354
TG 3,021 3417

Financial liabilities

The financial sssets ol tair vatus through peodit or ioes

wie mangdalondy measuned at FYF

At amontised cost

US$ million

LiS% million

lrade and olher payables 1,956 2058
Lesasee hallifess 400 534
Borrowings (liwed and floatng ates) 178 3, 3646
5.674 5978

At {air value through profit o loss
Denivative financel lalilities 30 15
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Categories of financial mstruments (Conlinued)
Financial risk management abjectives and policies
The Group's major financial instruments mclude pledged bank deposits, cash and bank balances, financial
assels al FVPL, derbative mancial instruments, rade, bills and other recetables, other non-current assels,
trade and other payables, lesse liabilties, and Borrowings, Details of the financial instruments are disclosed in
the respective nobes. The risks associated with these financial instruments inclede market nsk (cumemcy risk
and inberest rale risk), credi risk and Equidity sk The policies on how 1o miligate these risks ane sel oul
bebow. The management of the Group manages and monitors these exposures to ensuwe thal appropriate
measures ane implemented in a timely and effective manner

Markea! risk
Thwe Growp's activities expose i prmasly 1o the financial rsks of changes in foreign cumency exchange rakes
and interest rales,

Thisre has besn no change to the Group's exposure oo markel risks of the mannas in which it manages and
measures the risk
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AMD FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Conlinued)

Foreign currency risk managemenl

Cerlain group  entithes have certain  loseign curmency  sales, purchases, cash and bank  balances  and
borrowings denominaled in USE, EUR, GBP, HES, RMB, HUF and JPY, which expose the Group o foreign
currency sk ot these individoal group entities level. In order 1o milgate (he loreign cumrency nsks, loregn
currency forward conlracts are enlered into by the Group for certain metenial loreign cunrency bansactions
The critical tenms of these foeign curtency forward contracls are similar to those of the hedged payments
and receipls denominated in foreign cumrencies. Thess foreign currency lonward conlracts are designated as
hedging  insbruments and  hedge accounting i applied as the contrads are considered highly efective
hedging ifems, The camying amoimts o the Group's foreign currency denominated monelany assets amd
monetary liatdlities at the end of the reporting petiod are a5 lolbows:

2023

UES millson

Aszels
U5
Cash and bank balances 5 2
ELIR
Cash and bank balances 2 2
Trade, bills and other receivabbes 45 &0
RME
Cash and bank belances 1
Trade, bills and other receivables 2 G
1Py
Trade, bills and other recelvables —_— o
GEP
Trade, bills and other receivabbes a9 15
HLIF
Cash and bank balances 3
Liabilities
V5 3
Borowings 1 |
EUR
Trade and other payables 19 11
Borrowings 48 6
GEP
Trades and other paables 1
Borowings L3
HES
Trade and other payables — .
Borrowings 78 79

L i LSS miilion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Foreign currency risk management (Conlinged)
Sensitivity analysis
The Group is mainty exposed fo the effect of LSS aganst Ihe functional currencies of the respective group
entities, except for HKY as it is pegged o the LSS,

The foflowing lable detadls: the. Group's sensitihity o a 5% (2022 5%} increase and decrease in LUS$ against
funciional cummencies of the respective group entities which represenl management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change In loreign exchange mbes. The sensilivity anabysis includes only  oulstandig
foreign currency denominated monetany itenrs and adjusts their transiation to the funclional cunencies of the
respective group entitics at the year end lor a 5% (2023 5%) change In forclgn curency rales. A posilive
(negative) number below indicates an increase {decrease) in post-lax profit where LUSH strenglhens 5%
(2022: 5%) against the relevant currency

2022

US%'mil

UsH empact 1 {2}

In management's opinten, the sensitivity analysis s unrepresentative of the inhierent foreign exchange risk as
the year end exposure does nob rellect the axposure during the respective year,

Interest rale risk management

The Group's fair wvaloes interest rale nsk relales primarily to @5 (mancial assels al FYPL and  fived-mte
bosiowings (see notes 25 and 30 respectively for defalls), The Group cwirently does nol enter into any
derivative contracts to hedge ils exposure to changes in fair values of financial assets at FWPL, fixed-rate
borowings. However, the management of the Group will consider hedging significant interest rale exposune
should the need arnse.

Thee Group's cash flow inferest rate risk rebtes primarily to floating sate bank botances and borrowings (see
nodes 27 and 30 respectively for details). The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial labilities are
detalled in the hgusdity nsk management sechon of (his nole

Sensitivity analysis

T 9.'-I1$-i|l'|"i|-‘:|' analysis below has been delermaned based on the exposure o inferest rates lor non-dernglne
mstruments al the end ol the reporting period. For lloaling rate bomowings, bank overdrafls and bank
balances, the analysis s prepared assuming the amount of asset and l@bility oulstanding al the end of the
repoiiing pericd was oulslanding for the whole year, A 25 basis points increase of decrease s used o
sensilivilty analysis which regeesents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in inberest
rates.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT ANMD FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Conlinued)
Interest rate risk management (Conlinued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)
It interest rates decreased (increase) by 25 basis poinls and all other varmables were held constant, the
potential elfect on post-lax profit s as Tollows:

LSS million LSS million

Increase in post-tax profit 2 |

There would be an equal and opposite impact on the posl-tax prof where the inlerest mbes increased by 25
bases poinds and all clhes warables were held conslant.

Credit risk management

The Group's credil risk s prmarily attributatile to #s trade, bills and other receables, bank badances and
pledged bank deposits. AL the end of the repoeting period, the Group's maximuem exposure o credit risk
which will cauze a fmancial loas 1o the Group due o the fadure to dscharge an obligation by the
counterpanies and arsing from the camng amount of the respective recognised Tinancial assels stabed in the
consolidated statement of financial position

In crder o minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated a team responsible for the
delermination of credit Bmits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures  fo ensone Thal Tollow-wp
action is aken o recover overdue debls, In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual debt at the end ol each reporling penod o ensure that adeguale impainment losses are mada for
nmecoverable amounts. In thes regard, the management of the Group conskders thal the Group's credi nisk s
significantly reduced

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk on brade, bdlls and other receivables, with exposure
spread ower a large numbar of counterparties and customers.

Infoamation about credit risk exposure on the Group's rade receiables using the provision matrix s
disclosisd in nobte 23 o the consolidated linancid statements. As at 31 December 2023 and 31 Decembaer
2022, the kss allowance provision Tor pledgedirestricted  bank deposits, cash and bank  batances, bills
receivable and financial assels included in prepayments, other recehables and olher assels was nol malanal

The ECLs for financial assels incheded in prepayments, other receivables and other assels are based on
sssumplions. aboul the probability of default and the expecled loss rates. The Group uses Judgemeant in

imaking Mhese assumplions and selecting mpits to the ECL calculations, based on the Groug's historcal liss
record, curtent conditions as well as forwand-looking informalion.
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

d7. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Credit risk managemenl (Conlinued)

Maximum exposure and year-end staging

The tables below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure o cradit risk based on the Group's
credil ’.-nllr_:jr_ winch 5 mainly based on pasl dos anbormabon onless ol indonmsbion & antalsle wllioil
umdue cost of ellorl, and year-end staging classilication as at 31 December. The amounts presented are
gross casrying amounts fof financial assets and the exposure oo credit risk for the financal guarantes
cantracts.

A% al 31 December 2023
12-manth

ECLs Lifetime ECLs
Simplified

Slage 1 Slage 2 Slage 3 approach Tatal
USS ' million USS million US§ million US§'million WS million

Trade and balls receivables z — — 837 889
Financial assets included in
preEmTrents, olher

receimbles and olher assels 164 = —. = 164
Debt investments al amortised
cost 469 = — —- 469
Predeed/ restricted bank
depasils T8 — —. — 79
Cash and bank batances 1,156 = — - 1,156
1,870 — —_ BAT 2,757

At al 31 December 2022

Litetime ECLs

T <k ] apg i Tatad
illion LSS il LSS ronl lsoay LISl lion

Trade and bills receiabiles 8 | CFad L
Finamncaal assels mclicked in

e Tenls, olher

receivables and other assels 176 I76
Dbt investments at amortised
cosl 82 282
Pledgedirestricted bamk
deposits B2 82
Cash and bank balances 1,354 1,294
1,542 1,080 1,082
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AMD FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS {(Conlinued)
Liguidity risk management
The ulimate responsibility Tfor liquidily sk manapement ests with moanagemenl, which has badlt an
appropriate liquidity risk menagement framework Tor the manegement of the companees. comprising the
Group's shol, medium and long-term lending and equedity manageméen! requirements. The Group manages.
liquibclity risk by maintaining adequate reserdes and bomowing Eacilities. by conlinuoushy monitonng lorecast
and actual cash Moews and matching the matunly profiles. of financial assets and labilities

Az at 31 December 2023 the Group hed available unulilised banking facilities of approamstely. US$5,569
milllson (2022 USES, 725 million}

The following table details the Group's remaining contractual maturity for ils non-dérvative lmancial lsabilities
The table has been diasn upe based on the undiscounted cash flows of linancial Ebildes based on the
eatlies! date on which the Group can be required 1o pay. The table incledes both interest and principal cash
flows. T the extent that interest sales aie (losting, the undscounted amount is derved fiom imerest rate a1
the end of the reponing perkod,

In addition, (he lolkeding Bable alko ditails the Group's analyss ol it dedvative financel instiuments that ane
settbed on a net basis, based on their fair value recorded in labilities as at the end of the reporting period,

D demmand

and 1 year 1o 2to0  More than

or less 2 yrirs S yoars S years Tokal

LRGSR e LSt million  USEmilkon USEmillion  USE million

At 31 December 2023

Trade payabdes 1,240 — = — 1.240
Other payables Ti6 _— _— — T16
Liase labdities 108 23 155 268 B24
Bosrowings {lived and floating rates) 1,141 13 26 1817 2,597
3,205 106 981 1,885 677
Dervative finance] labilitios, net 24 g = =T 0

At 31 December 2022

Trade payables 1,395 . 1,355
Other pavables BE3 250 933
Lease labiities 1z o=} 199 312 722
Borivwings {(lieed and loating alésh 952 (1S b | 1.518 2900

3,142 Q56 1,028 1,830 6,956
Derivative finamcial liakalities, net 13 5 18
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. CAPITAL RISK MAMAGEMENT AMD FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continesd)
Fair value measurement
The directors of the Company consider thal the carrying amounts of cunent fisancial assets and linancial
lsakyiliies recorded at amotsed cost in the consolidated financial statements approdimate (o ther fair values
due 1o the short term maturities of these msiaments

The fair walues ol non-current inancial assels and Inancisl [abililies have been calculated by discountng the
expected fulure cash llows using rates cumently available for instruments with simikas terms, credil isk and
remaining malwities and manageman! has assessed thal the fair values of non-current financial assels and
financial [@bilities approdmate o their cammpng  amounts. The Group's own non-perfformance sk Ton
nof-current linancisl liabdlities as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2062 was assessed 1o be
nsignificant

Fair value measurements recognised in the consolidated stalement of financial position

The following table provides an analsis of linancial instruments that are measured subsequent 1o iniial
recognition &l fam wvalue, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree 1o which the ir walue &
observable.

. Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets o Rabililies

. Level 2 tair value measurements are those derived from inpats other than quoted prices induded within
Level 1 thal are obserable lor the assel or liabality, ether directly (Le as poces) or indiréctly (e,

derivad {rom prices).

. Level 3 tair walue measurements are those derived from valuation techniques. that inchede inpuls Tor the
aszel or liability thal are not based on observable markel data {unobserdable inpuls)

2023

Level 1 Lewvel 2 Lewvel 3 Tolal
W55 million U5% 'million USS million Us% million

Financial assets at fair valie through

profil or boss a 2 17 &8
Derivative Tiancial dssets 4 17 20 80
Other non-current assets a5 107 f 151
Financial assets Included in prepayamaends,

other receivabdes and ollwer assels — 22 — 29

78 148 115 341
Derivative Tinancial liahiBlies 21 2B = 47
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Confinuecd)
Fair value measuremenls recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position (Conbimued)

Financial assets at fair valwe through

profit or loss — 1l 145 160
Desivative financial assets 20 12 B 86
Cdhet non-current assets | Ba 12 139
Financia assels induded in prepayments,

ofher ectvables and other assels 23 23

o8 135 215 B
[regvative Ninancsl lEbalilies 17 13 - i}

Financial assels a1 FVPL incheded {a) unlisted invesiments no equity secunties whose Tarr values are
dotermined by income approach based on discounted cash flow analysis on the expected mierest rates (Level
21, and (b)) unlisted financial pioducts whose fae values are detaimined based on sighilicant unobservable
inpats (Level 3) including expected rate of return of 1.5% o 39% (31 December 2022: 16% 1o 4.4%)

The fain values ol derivalive financial assetafiabilities are determined by quoted prices in active markets
{Level 1} or using the income approach based on discounted cash flow anabysis on the expected inlerast
rabes {Level 20, as applopriabe.

Other non-cunrent assels inchede mutual funds and institubional Tunds which are valued based on their
quoted pices in active markeds (Level 1) or derived from the net assel value per share of the investment
{Leviel 3), as appropriate, and insurance conlracts which are walued at their cash sunender value using the
daily assel unit value which i based on the quoted markel price of the endeskying securities and classified
within Level 2

Sensilivity analysis

The fair value of financial assets and financial liakdlitics that are clssified as Level 3 s delesmined using
valuation techniques including Monte Carlo simulation, In determining the lair walue, specific valuation
lechniques aré used with reference to inputs such as RMB risk-free interest rate, SOFR and other specific
input relevant o those particular financial asseks and financial liab#ities.

Changing uncbserable inputs used in Level 3 valuation to reasonable alternative aesuamptions would not have
& signitcant wnpact on (he Group's prolit or loss,
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value measurements recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position (Conlinueed)
Movements in fair value measuremen! wilhin Level 3
The movements in (el valee measurements within Level 3 during the years are as lollows

Finamcial assets al
fair value through Derivative.  Other mon-current

profit or loss financial assels aszal

LSS million LIS million

Al 1 January 2022 232 =l 14
Tolal gam (loss) recognised m profit or loss
included i cost of sakes and other gains

and {losses) 8 42 {2
Purchases 1078
Disposals {1, 174) {22
Currency reslgnmenl 5 -
Al 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 148 54 12

Talal gain {koss) r:-qqgg;nmuj m predil or loss
included m cost of sakes and other gains

and {losses) mn (7 {3)
Purchases 1,380 — -
Clisposals {1.469) {18) —
Currancy realignmn 4 = =
Al 31 December 2023 17 il a8

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
Some of the Group's assets and liabdities are measured at fair valee lor financial reporting purposes.

In estimating the faie value of an asset or a lability, the Group uses markel-observable data o the extent it s
available, Where Lewal 1 ipuls are nol asailable, the Group engages third party qualibed valuers o perform

the wahsation, The managemen! of the f:l.lr'l'lr_lﬁll',' winks chsely with e qualfied extemal valuers o establish
the appropriate valuation techniques and inpuls 1o the model
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AMD FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Conlinued)
Fair value measurements and valuation processes (Conltinued)
Finamcial assels and financial liabilities subject to ofisetling enforceable master melting arrangements and
similar agreemenis
The disclosune sel out in the tabdes below incledes financial assels and financial &bdities that:

. are oftsel m the Group's cusolidaled slatement of linancial pesition: or

. ae subject o an enforceabla master netting amangement or similar agreement thal covers similar financial
instiuments, respective of whether they ase olfsat in the Group's consolidsled statement of linancial
RIS I

The Group cumently has a legally enforceable right o set ofl the derivative financiad instruments and the
Group intends to settle these balances on & net basis

Az gt 31 December 2023

Nzt ampusls of
lnmnc @l | | Fmanc ul Releted ampurns net sed &
sel aff in the nlidated statement of
Grass smeams ol C i - L pagnies
salemest Cash coligeml
fimancial poshios L 1§ Hed mmauni

U

Related Emounts nol set off
set off in ihe ¢ dated statement of

cansolidsed

financial l@bilties  fin j limancial posiie pledged Ned mmauni

Us§millnn b f ISl a milliga USS'm llisn

7 1 - — — -
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. CAPITAL RISK MAMAGEMENT AMD FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contineed)
Fair value measurements and valualion processes (Conlinued)
Financial assels and financial liahilities subject 1o offselting enforceable master nelting arrangements and
similar agreements (Contimued)
As af 31 December 2022
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

38, SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEMES
Pre-IPO share option scheme
The pre-IPO share option scheme was adopled pursuant to a written resolution passed by the shareholdess of
the Company on 21 January 2014 as amended on 4 Aprl 2014, the purpose of which is to incentivise and
reward eligible partcspants of the scheme, incleding direclors and  employees of the Company or its
sibsicisries Ly reason of thell contiibation of potential cobliibution o the Comgany andiol any of s
subsidiaios.

In July 2014, the number ol shares in respect of which oplions had been granted under the pre-IP0 share
ophion scheme was 584, 795,505, wilh an exercise price of HE$6.20 per share, representing no move than
5% of e then issued share capital of e Company upon completion of the. lsling on the Stock Exchange
Mo consideration was paid by the granlees for the granl of the pre-IPO share options. The pe-IPO share
option scheme will expire in 10 years alter the date of listing of the Company (e 5 August 2014}

The: laif value of the predPO share oplions ganted using e Biwomial Option Pricing Model was HIKCEL 883
million {equivalent to approcimately USE293 million), which was measured by an independent qualified
valuar, Jofwes Lang LaSalle Corpoate Apgraisal and Advisory Limited.

The key inpuls into the model wete as follows:

Share price HE3G.66
Exercise price HESE, 20
Opion life Dy s
Expected velatility A%
Risk-fres rade 20067

The expected volatility was delermaned by using the historkcal volatiity of the selected comparable companies
in the some mdestny

The following table discleses details of the Group's outstanding share options under the pre-IPO- share oplion
scheme and ther movements dunng the year:

Tos- P (s cEie Ky 1, 0 4381000 - — AT 4AELTH - —  IR13F0 SMIEENC

&L LT 430481 TH

For the year ended 31 December 2023, no share-based payment expense was recopnesed (2022 Nil) in
retation to the pre-1PO share oplion scheme,
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

d8. SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEMES (Confinued)
Pre-IP0 share oplion scheme (Conlinued)
The total number ol Shares thal may be issued in respect of options granted under the pre-lPO share oplion
scheme of the Company as al 31 December 2023 was 424,569,390 (as at | January 2023 432 481, 710),
which represented approsmately 2.3% of he weighted average number of Shares i issus lor the year ended
31 December 2023 {as ab 1 January 2023 approxioately 3.4%)
A oal the oate of this annual reporl, the total number of Shares thal may be ssued n respect of options
granled under the pre-lPO share oplion scheme of the Company was 424565390, which rapresented
apgradmately 3.3% of the tolal numbser of Shares in ssue a5 8l that date.
39. COMMITMENTS
T Ur-.’:-ﬂp tacl the following capdtad commaments a8 the end of the reporting pediod
2023 .
USS'million LIS ol o
Contracted, bat nol provided for
fcquisition of property, plant and equipsment 144 181
In addibon, the Group had he followemg commilments proviced 1o joint venbures I:|||¢I|,|-;]||'|;|:; the Group's shang
ol commitments made jointly with other joint venturers), which are not included in the aboee
2023 ks
USE million LS million
Conbracted, but nol provided for
Capital contnbiition a M
40, PLEDGE OF ASSETS
2023 22
USE million LS $ million
Pledged bank balances 7 9
A al 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, cedain of The Group's principal LS. subsidiares are
jomnithy and severally liabde for, as primary obligors, the obligations under certain banking facilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Yent anded T) Decambin 2000
40, PLEDGE OF ASSETS (Continued)
Smithlield Receivables Funding, LLE (*Smithfield Receivables™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, has
a securitizgalion facility thal matures in December 2025, As part of the arangement, cerain rade receivables
ae sold to a wholly-cwned “bankmiplcy remote” special purpose wehicle (“5FY"). The SPV pledges the
receivables as securlty for lans and lelters of credil. The 5PV & included in the consolidated statemant of
fimancial position of the Group. Howeves, the trade recelvables owned by the 5P are separate and distinc
from the olher assets and are nol available to other creditors of Smithfield Recerables d Smithfield
Receivables was to become insobent. As al 31 December 2025 e SPV held LSFIT0 milion (2022
USE574 million) of tiade receivables and had outstanding bomowings of LIS423 million (2022: LIS$25 million)
on the seouritisalion faality. No fmencal o other suppoit 1o this 3PV was provided by the Group as
31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,

41. REGULATIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
The Group B subject to various laws and regulations administered by jurisdictional government entities. The
Group had notices and inquirkes from regulatory. authorilies and odhers asserting frem Hime o time that the
Groug is ned in compliance with the respective laws and regulations. In some instances, litigation ensues and
individuals may ingisle litgation against the Group.

The Group's policy for establishing accruats and disclosures for contingent liabilities is set ot in nole 3 o
the fmancial statements. The Group established a reserve for the estimated expenses to delend agamst thoese
and simikar polential claims, which was subsequently re-evaluated.

Expenses and. olher Rabilities associted with these claims will not: alfect the Group's. profits o ksses in
future periods unbess the provision proves bo be insufficient or excessive. However, legal expenses incurred in
the Group's defense of these claims and any paymaents made 1o plaintifts through unfaverable verdicts o
olherwise will negatively impact its cash flows and its liquidity position. The directors of the: Company will
continue o evaluate and adjust the provision as necessary upon changes in facts and circumslances,

The Group had the following ssgnificant Bigations dunng the years ended 31 December 2023 and
31 Decembser 002

Antitrust Litigalions

Smithlield, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has been named as one of 16 defendants In a serles
of parported class actions alleging anti-trust viclations in e potk industry (he “Anlitrust Litigations™). The
purported class cases have been lidled by three diferent classes of named plaintiis: (D direcl purchasers
{companies that parchase pork products direclly from pork producersh, (0) commesces indirect purchasess
{companies such as restaurants and holels thal purchase pork fromy wholesalers for resale), and (i)
individual indirsct purchasers (such as people who purchase pork al grooery stores). Inoall of hese cases,
the plaintifis alleged that starting o 20020 and continuing through at least June 2018, the defendant pork
producers agreed to redoce the supply of hogs in the Uniled States i order to raise the price of hogs amnd
all pork products. The plaintifis in all of these cases also challenged (he delendant pork producers’ use of
benchmarking reports from defendant Agn Stats. Inc, alleging that the reports allowed the pork producers 1o
share proprictary information and monitor each producer’s compliance with the supposed agiecment 1o
ieduce supply, The direct purchasers seck treble danmapes, altomnmeys’ fees, and costs under the federal
anti-trust Bws of the United States and the two groups of indirect purchasers seek treble damages, allosmeys”
Tees, and costs under vaatous stabe anti-tust and consumen-protection statubes of the United States.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Taal escdpd 31 Dwcarsted O

41. REGULATIONS AND CONTINGEMCIES (Continued)

Antitrust Litigations (Confinuid)

In addition to the putative class actions Tiled in 2018, Smithlield has been named a5 3 dedendant in similar
antitrust lawsusts brought by a number of indivsdual purchasers and nol on behall of a dass. The plaintiffs in
these non-class cases asserl the same antitiust clains. as the pluntilts in the putabive class actions and filed
ameded complaints. The Atlomeys General for the States of New Mexico, Alaska and the Common wealth of
Puetto Rico have each filed a simily complaint on behalf of their respective stales, its agencies amd ils
cilizens.

Under an agreement daled 279 June 2021, the Group has agreed lo seltle afll deved-purchasers class clainms
for a single payment up o USEE3 milion, The termes of the sefthement were approved by the court Tollowing
nofice to all class members. Due to the number of class membears who elected 1o opt oul of the seftlement,
urder the terms of the settlement agreement, the final settbement amount was UsSTT million,

Uncher an agreéement dated 19 March 2022, the Group agreed 1o settle sl comnerceal and  Institutional
indirect-purchaser class claims for a single payment of ES342 mallion, The lerns of the setflerment iecelved
final approval from the court on 19 October 2022

Under an agreement dated 4 August 2022, the Group agreed to settle all consumer indirect-purchaser class
claims for a single payment of USEFS million, The terms of the seltlement received final approval from e
cowrt on 11 April 2023,

Cunently, 34 individual cases (ncluding customers who opted oul of the class setlements) remain pending
againsl the Group. The Group mtends to vigorously defend against the remaining class daims on the
Antitrust Litigations.

Antitiust Wage-Fixing Litigation

On Il Mowember 2022 Smithfield and Smithfield Packaped Meats Corpe were named as o of 16
defendants in a purponted class action complaind filed in the United States Distnct Court for the District of
Coloado alleging wage-fixing violations in the red meat industry, Plaintiffs allege that the defendants, most of
whom operale beel of pork processing plants, conspired to suppiess wages paid to plant workers. in the
United Stales in violation of the antitrust laws. Phintifts sought damages on behall of all employees of
defendants and thelr subsidiaries from 1 January 2014, to the present, Plaintitls also sought treble damsages
and sttorneys’ fees. Delendants filed maobions to dismiss the complainl, which wese largely denied by the
cout on 27 Septernber 2023 Plantifis have moved to amend their complaiml secking lo add sdditiona
defendants, incheding Murply-Brown of Missourl, LLC, amd to expand the clss period back to 2000, The
Group intends to vigorously defend against these claims.

174 WHGROUPLIMITED A il REpcd
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Vant andetd 31 Decambin

41. REGULATIONS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Maxwell Foods Litigation

On 13 August 2020, Maswell Foods, LLC ("Maxwell”) filed a comglaint against Srmithiseld in the General Count
of Justice, Superion Court Division for Wayne County, Nodh CaroSna, The complaint alleged that Smithfiedd
bieached the Production Sales Agreament (“PSA") between the parlies (as well a5 the dity of good fsth and
fair dealing): (i) by failing g0 provide Maseel with the same pricing @5 ofher major hog suppliers in violation
of a purporled “Most-Favored-Nation Provision” found in a & Decembar 1994 letter 1o Maxwell;, (8) by lailing
{0 comply with an implicit duty 1o negoliale the PSA to provide altemative pricing to Maxwell when the
lowa-Southern: Minnesola markel allkegedly ceased to be vaable; and (i) by failing to purchase Naowell's
entire output of hogs since Apail 2020,

Smithficld filed & notice. of removal to fhe United Stsles District Count of the Eastemn District of North
Carolina. Smidhfield also filed a molion to dismess several of Maswell's claims, On 22 Februewy 2021, the
LIS, Districd Couwrt granted Maowell's molion 1o remand - the case to the Supertion Courl of 'Wayne County and
lelt Smathfield's partial motion o dismiss the complaint for consideration by the state counl i Wayne County.

On 1 March 2021, Maxwell fliled an amended complaint, which added a claim under the North Carolina
Uniair and Deceplive Trade Practices Act ("UDTPA). Smihficld filed a notice of designation seeking
assignment of the case to the Morth Caroling Business Courl. Maxwell objected to such designation, and on
13 Apail 2021 the Business Counl overmubed Maswell's obgection

The Busingss Court has dismissed two of Macwell's claims: the implied duty o negotate claim and the
UDTPA cleim. Maxwell subsequently filed ancther amended complaint adding a frsudulent concealment claim
and & new breach of conbract ckim, as well 25 8 request for punitive damages. The courl dismissed the
fraudulent concealment ckam and the mequest for punitive damages, The three remaming claims, all for
breach of confract, are (1) the chim under the “Most-Favared-Nation Prosision,” (2) the claim ihal
Smithfield failed to purchase Magwell's entire outpul of hogs since Apeil 2020, and (3) the claim that from
time to fime, Smithfield would calculate Maxwell's payment for a delivery of hogs using an average of the
preceding week's weighl rather than the actual welghts of the hogs being delivered.

The parfies liked cross-mobions for summary judgment and related mobions o exclude expend lestimony, which
were fully briefed on 17 November 2023, The Company imends 1o vigeoisly defend against the remaining
claims.

Barden Hog Farm Litigation

On 18 May 2020, a claim was filed by 20 plaintiffs in the US. Destrict Cowrt for the Eastesn District of North
Carolina against Smithfield and Murphy-Brown LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Smathlield. The claims all
arige from hog farms in Magnolia, Duplin County, which purporiedly albow “odor, wine, feces, manure; flies
and other weclors bo lrespass onto Plaintifts’ properfies,” Counts brought by the plantidfs are trespass,
negligence, civil conspiiacy, unfair and deceplive tiade practices, and unjust engchment.

On 13 July 2020, Smithfield filed a mofion o dismiss te narow plaintifts’ legal theories, and a molion o
slrike certain objectionable allegations in the plaintifls’ complaint. The plaintifts volunlanly dismissed their
unfair and deceptive trade peactices clamms, and on 15 March 2021, the courl granted in part and denied in
part the mation lo dismiss, dismissing plaintifls' civil conspiracy and unjust enrichment claims with prejudice.
The court also denied the defendants’ motion to stiike certain objectionable allegations in the complaint.

Discovery has been compleled, and the Group liled a molion lor summary judgment secking dismissal of all
claims on 30 December 2022 On 16 Augusl 2023, the court granted the Company's motion lof summary
judgment, dismissed all clams with prejudice, and closed the case. Plaintiffs did nol appeal.
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONZ

{a)  The Group had the fellowing signilecant Iransactions with associatesfjoinl ventures during the years:

2023 2022

USF million U153 million

Bales of poods o associales 7 9
Sales of pods o joint venhures i 20
Purchase of goods and services Trom associies 176 207
Purchase of poods and sevices from joind sentures 16 i

{b) Batances with associatesjoinl ventures at the end of the reporting pencd:

2023

USS million

lclucled in
Trade and bills receivables o
Prepaymants, ofher receivables and ofher assels 2
Trade payaldes 17 B

1 SERCCimlein] vestures 09 uingscured, istasel-lnee and repuyal on desnand s 31 Decemmber 2003

{e} Compensation ol key management personnel of the Group
Tha remuneration of key management personnel, representing emolumeants of deeclors of the Company
and send management of the fim-u;;- paldfpayable dunng the penod under review 1S 5el oul by

Year ended 31 December

2023

UsE' million LIS il lvon

Chreclons” lees — .

Batie saladies and allowances 11 11

Perionmance bonuses ] &

Fermination benelits = £

Retirement benefit scheme confributions 1 1

Total compensation gosd o ey mansgemenl personne 18 25
O Less than LUST] 2

176 WHGROUPLIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMFANY

2023

LSS million LIS% million

MON-GURRENT ASSETS
Interests i unlisted subsidiamies 5,139 5139

CURRENT ASSETS

Amounts due from subsidianies 1444 151

Prepayments, olies receivables and other assets —

Cash and bank balances 1 1
145 152

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Amounts due o subsidiares 2,236 1.B&7
Odher payables 1 1

2,237 1, BE8
HET CURRENT LIABILITIES (2,052} (1,716)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,047 3423

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amoiints due o subsidianes = 352

MET ASSETS 3,047 3N

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Shawe capital (Mote 36) 1 1

Skt préfmaim 1,083 10023

Translabon reseye &1 Bl

Other reserve 214 219

Retained profits 4 1.688 1,707

TOTAL EQUITY 3.047 3.071
. L Heowm £E55 millican

'WH GROUP LIMITED 1m
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (Confinued)
Movements in the Company's reserves

Share Translation Other Retained
premiwm mseEne reseve profis Tatal

LISE miflion o 1 e S|P LIS il o

Al 1 January 2022 1,083 al 220 1,671 1,035
Frodil and latal comprehensive
incomme for the year 36 346
Divdend (Mote 12 (31 (3501}
Lapsed of share oplion (13 1 -
(1) A6 35
Al 31 December 2022 and
1 Jamuary 2023 1,083 61 218 1,707 3,070
Prodit and tolal comprehensive
incomee for the yvear —_— —_ — 466 4656
Cividend {Nole 12) == = = {490} (480}
Lapsed of share oplion -— - i5) 5 =
== = {9 {13 {24}
At 31 Decemnbser 2023 1,083 &1 214 1,688 3,048
sparve comprises the lak valua of share opsions grasded which ane yel 10 be'sreicimd. The amount will piher by ransfamed 1o sham
capal when the jelafed optiond ans cnsriesed, o be bansfaried bo reldimed pofits should e palsed options: @ipire or be. [odeited

178 WHGROUPLIMITED

272/300



Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

44, NON-WHOLLY-OWMED SUBSIDIARIES THAT HAVE MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

The table belew shows the delails of nonowholly-owned subsidasries of the Group thel have material

non-comtrolling interests at the end of the reporting period:

Comuy ol

imomporation  Prepoition of ownership

asd principsd [mtereats and vesing righis
place of Bl By nan-centrollieg

Kime ol subsidiary btiness | mtErEEs

% millon

ARMEEERL Ferid 2067
ghui Development

aitFish laata

(5

Praft simibuisble ¢ Accemulaied non-coniredling
non-comrelling imberests mtenente

2023
sE'millian

Summarnised financiad information in respect of Shuanghui Development that has material non-controfiing
nterests B sel oul below using the same accounling policies of the Group, The summesed (mancial

information balow represents the amounls belore intragroup diminastaons

W55 million

As al 31 December
2023 2022

Mon-current assels

Current assets

Current liakdlities

Mon-curent Babiliees

Ecpuity attribautable 1o owners of Sheanghul Developament

Mon-controfling milsiests ol Shignghil Developanent’s subsideanes

Mon-conferodling mbterésts ol Shasnghol Deselopanent

2,833 2,905
2,305 2328
{1.,865) (1,548

[213) {10}
_{?1&21_1] (3,134
40 45
698 758
738 803
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

44, NON-WHOLLY-DOWNED SUBSIDIARIES THAT HAVE MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
(Continued)

Year ended 31 December
2023

UES million LIS il o

R 8394 0237
Total expenses (7,657 {8, 396)
Prodil and tolal comprehensive income for the year 737 841
Prodit attributable to owners of the -ilillr'l"lpﬂrlg,l 513 RR2

Prodit attributable to e non-controdling mterests ol Shuaanghu
Devedopment's subsidianies 7 14

Prodil attribitable to the non-contrelling mterests of Shuanghia
Drevebopament 217 245
737 21

Diadends paid to non-confrolling interests of Shuanghui

Development's subsidiaries 12 8
Met cash fhws from operaling aclivities 471 1,161
Mat cash (hews used in investing activities {4420 {RE5)
Met cash [hows wused in linancing activities {444 (550
Met cash outibow {415) (348

180 WHGROUPLIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

43. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPEMNSE)
Other reserve mcluded he fair walee of the share oplions, remeasurement deficil of the defined  beneda
pension pans and (air valee suples in lhe cash flow hedpe attributable 1o the Group

UsSS million LIS million

Other oomprehensive income (expense) inchides:

ferms el wall hot De reclassified subsoquently B profil o foss;

Remeasurement on defined benefit pension plans {18} 130
Income tax relating to defined benefil pension plans 5 (Z8)
1131:__ 102

ftems Hhal may be reclsssified subsequently foe profit or loss:

Exchange deferences arsing on ransialion of foregn operalons 105 {354)
Fair value change in cash flow hedge 2 (45}
Incoms lax relahing to cash Tow ledge — i

107 {387}
Oher comprehensive expense, nel ol tax 84 {285}

Lews man LISET il

'WH GROUP LIMITED 18
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

46. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Deedails of the Company’s principal subsideanies ol 31 December 2023 and 31 December 20022 are as follows:

Friscipal sciivisies

ApE i

Name ol subsidimy

By SOOIy Undet

4-of the Shanghen Shock Exchanss and ieceertd &8

Lmidary W Lo

Mote 2 The par value of [he common shaves

The abowve table lisls the principal subsidiaties of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors of the
Company, principally affected the results lor the yeawr or lormed a substnliol podion of e comsolidated net
assets. To give details of all the subsidiaries would, In the opinion of the direclors of the Company. result in

particulars of excessive length.

182 WHGROUPLIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR"S REPORT

Ernst & Young Tel 1 +852 2846 9888
27/F, One Taikoo Place Fax 1 +852 2868 4432
979 King"s Road 979 ey.com

Quarry Bay, Hong Kong 27

To the shareholders of WH Group Limited
(Incorporated iIn the Cayman Islands with Iimited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of WH Group Limited (the
““Company””) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the ““Group””)
set out on pages 65 to 182, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2023, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2023, and
of 1ts consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (““IFRSs””) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
(““HKSAs””) 1issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(““HKICPA~~). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
Sstatements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA®s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the ““Code””),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each
matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided
in that context.
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We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor-s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section
of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matter

Fair value measurement of live hogs
included in biological assets

The carrying value of the Group®s live
hogs included in biological assets
amounted to US$1,111 million,
representing 5.8% of the Group®s total
assets as at 31 December 2023. The
carrying value of live hogs was
measured at fair value less costs to
sell, which was determined based on
the price of hogs in the actively
traded market, reduced by the
estimated breeding costs required to
raise the hogs to be slaughtered, the
estimated margins that would be
required by a raiser, and estimated
costs to sell. The Group engaged an
independent qualified valuer to
perform the live hog valuations. We
identified the fair value measurement
of live hogs as a key audit matter
because of the significant degree of
judgement involved in the valuations
to determine the fair value less costs
to sell of live hogs.

Disclosures of determination of the
fair value less costs to sell and the
key assumptions involved are included
in notes 4 and 17 to the consolidated
financial statements.

297/300

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Our procedures in relation to assessing
the fair value measurement of live hogs
included in biological assets included:

O understanding how management
determined the fair value
measurement of live hogs included in
biological assets, including the
involvement of the independent
valuer;

O evaluating the competence,
capabilities, independence and
objectivity of the independent
valuer;

O reviewing the valuation model
prepared by the independent valuer
in determining the fair value less
costs to sell of live hogs;

O comparing the market price of live
hogs used as inputs for the
valuations with available market
data; and

O evaluating the estimates of breeding
costs required to raise the live
hogs, the estimated margins that
would be required by a raiser and
estimated costs to sell against the
historical performance.
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Other information included in the Annual Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report,
other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor®s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view In accordance
with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group®s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging
their responsibilities for overseeing the Group®s financial reporting process.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor®s report
that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when 1t exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

O

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors® use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group®s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor™s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, i1f such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor-"s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events In a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats
or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor™s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated In
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor®s
report is Wong Ka Wing.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 March 2024
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